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Glimpses of Activities undertaken by MPCON

MD, MPCON Receiving ISTD Award for Trainers

RPL Training for Safai Karamcharis
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MPCON LIMITED
NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 43 “Annual General Meeting of the members of the MPCON Limited
will be held on Monday, the 26"day of September, 2022 at 11:30 AM through Video Conferencing
("VC") / other Audio Visual Means ("OAVM") for which purposes the Registered Office of the
Company situated at Ground Floor, 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan No. 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal Madhya
Pradesh - 462002, to transact the following business —

ORDINARY BUSINESS B

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of MPCON Limited
including the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow
Statement for the year ended 31* March 2022 and the reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditors thereon.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications, the following resolution,
as an OrdinaryResolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statement of the Company as at 31* March, 2022
together with the Reports of the Directors and the Auditors thereon along with all annexures
as laid before this Annual General Meeting be and are hereby received, considered and
adopted by the members of the Company.”

2. To fix and approve the remuneration of the Statutory Auditors of MPCON Limited
for the Financial Year 2022-23.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications, the following resolution,
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in terms of provisions contained under Section 139(5) and Section 142 of
the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules 2014 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and all other
applicable provisions, if any, of the said Act, the Board of Directors of MPCON Limited be and is
hereby authorized to decide and fix the remuneration of the Statutory Auditor(s) of the
company, appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (CAG) for the Financial
Year 2022-23 as may be deemed fit.”
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3. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Arun Kumar Goyal (DIN: 01061882), who
retires by rotationat this Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself
for re-appointment.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications, the following resolution,
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of the Section 152 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Arun Kumar Goyal (DIN: 01061882)who retires by
rotation at this Annual General Meeting and being eligible has offered himself for re-
appointment, be and is hereby re appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by
rotation.”

4. Todeclare Dividend @ 30% of the Share Capital for the Financial Year 2021-22,

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications, the following resolution,
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the final dividend @ 30% i.e. INR 300/- for every Equity Share of face
value of INR 1000/- each for the financial year ended 31* March,2022 as recommended by the
Board of Directors at their meeting held on 20" May, 2022 be and is hereby declared and
approved.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS B

5. Toapprove the alteration in the Articles of Association ("AOA").

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications, the following resolution,
as a Special Resolution:

“"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 14 and other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, including any modification(s) thereto
or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being force, the consent of the members of the
Company hereby accorded for substitution of the existing Article No. II (2)of the Articles of
Association of the Company, with the amended provisions as provided hereunder:

Y - A
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Article
No.

Existing Provision

Proposed Provision

II. (2)

To appoint and their discretion remove
or suspend such managers, secretaries,
officers, clerks, agents and servants for
permanent, temporary or special
services as they may, from time to time,
deem fit and to determine their power
and duties and fix their emoluments and
to  require security in such instances
and to such amounts as they think fit,
provided that no appointment carrying
total emoluments exceeding Rs. 50,
000/- per month shall be made without
the prior approval of IFCI.

To appoint and their discretion
remove or suspend such managers,
secretaries, officers, clerks, agents
and servants for permanent,
temporary or special services as
they may, from time to time, deem
fit and to determine their power and
duties and fix their emoluments and
to require security in such
instances and to such amounts as
they think fit, provided that no
appointment carrying total
emoluments exceeding Rs.
1,00,000/- per month shall be made
without the prior approval of IFCI.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized
to do all such acts, deeds and things and take all such steps as may be necessary or incidental to
give effect to the foregoing resolution.”

Place: Bhopal
Date: 29/08/2022

By order of the Board of Directors
For MPCON Limited

S/d

(ASHUTOSH SINGLA)
Managing Director
DIN: 08255206
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NOTES: B

1. Annual General Meeting ("AGM"”) through video conferencing (*VC”) or any
other audio-visual means ("OAVM"):

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ‘"MCA"), vide its General Circular No. 20/2020, 14/2020,
17/2020, 02/2021, 02/2022 allowed the Companies to conduct the AGM through Video
Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio-Visual Means (OAVM) without the physical presence
of the Members at a common venue. In accordance with, the said circulars of MCA and
applicable provisions of the Act, the 43 AGM of the Company shall be conducted
through VC / OAVM. The deemed venue for the AGM shall be the Registered Office of
the Company. Participation of members through VC / OAVM will be reckoned for the
purpose of quorum for the AGM as per section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013

2. Since this AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through VC / OAVM, physical
attendance of Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for
appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM and hence the
Proxy Form, Attendance Slip and Route Map are not annexed to this Notice.

3. Explanatory statement setting out the material facts concerning each item of Special
Business to be transacted at the General Meeting pursuant to Section 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013 is annexed hereto and forms part of the Notice.

4. In view of the MCA Circulars, no proxy shall be appointed by the members. However,
corporate members are required to send to the Company, a certified copy of the Board
Resolution/Letter, pursuant to section 113 of the Companies Act 2013, authorizing their
representative to attend and vote at the Meeting through VC to Company’s mail-id i.e.
mpcon.bpl@mpconsultancy.org at least three days in advance of the meeting so that the
necessary arrangements can be made for attending the meeting.

5. In terms of the aforesaid Circulars, the businesses set out in the Notice will be
transacted by the members through voting through E-mail which shall be sent by the
designated e- mail id of the Company to the members, the voting system provided
during the meeting while participating through VC facility.

6. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice as well as the other documents as
required under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 are open for inspection at the
Registered Office of the Company on all working days except Saturdays, Sundays and
Holidays between 11:00 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. up to the date of this Annual General
Meeting.

Y - A
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7. Members seeking any information with regard to accounts or operations are requested
to write to the Company at an early date, preferably at least seven days before the date
of Meeting, to enable the management to keep the information ready.

8. Pursuant to Finance Act, 2020, dividend income is taxable in the hands of shareholders
w.e.f. April 1, 2020 and the Company is required to deduct tax at source from dividend
paid to shareholders at the prescribed rates. For the prescribed rates for various
categories, please refer to the Finance Act, 2020 and the amendments thereof.

9. In accordance with the aforementioned MCA Circulars, the Company has conducting the
meeting through video conferencing. The members are requested to follow the following
instructions in order to participate in the Meeting through VC mechanism:

a) The login-id and password for joining the meeting will be separately provided to
members on the date of AGM on their registered email id.

b) The facility for joining the Meeting shall be kept open 15 minutes before the time
scheduled to start the meeting i.e.11:15 pm and 15 minutes after the expiry of the
said scheduled time i.e. till 12:45 pm;

c) Participation of single member shall only be allowed at a time;

d) Queries on the accounts and operations of the Company or the businesses covered
under the Notice may be sent to Company's mail-id i.e.
mpcon.bpl@mpconsultancy.org at least seven days in advance of the meeting so
that the answers may be made readily available at the meeting;

e) Members are requested to e-mail at mpcon.bpl@mpconsultancy.org or call at 0755-
2939555 in case of any technical assistance required at the time of log in/ assessing/
voting at the Meeting through VC;




rd
4 3 ANNURLREPORT 202122

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
(PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013)

Item no. 05 - To approve the alteration in the Articles of Association ("AOA").

As the Company has received the advised from IFCI vide its letter no
IFCI/MPCON/2011/120322049 dated 22/3/2012 to seek prior permission of IFCI for appointing
anyone drawing total emoluments above Rs. 50,000/- per month and insert the same in the
Articles of Association. The Board of directors has proposed to seek an upward revision up to
Rs. 1,00,000/- from IFCI in the Board Meeting dated 08" November, 2021 and the IFCI has
granted the approval for the above revision and to amend the relevant clause of Articles of
Association (Clause No. II (2)),in line with it the Board of Directors of the Company has
proposes for amendment in the existing article II(2) of Articles of Association ("AOA”) of the
Company as set out in the resolution mentioned in item no 05 of the Notice of AGM.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 14 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for
the time being in force), the shareholders approval is required for making the alteration in
Articles of Association of the company by way of passing the special resolution in the general
meeting. Therefore, the members are requested to pass the Special Resolution accordingly.

A Copy of the altered Articles of Association of the Company would be applicable for inspection
at the registered office of the Company during the business hours on any working days
between 10:30 am to 01:00 pm up to the date of the ensuing AGM.

Hence, The Board Recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 5 of the Notice for
approval by the members of the Company.

None of the Directors is interested in this Resolution. Shareholders are requested to pass this
Resolution as the Special Resolution in the best interest of the Company.

By order of the Board of Directors
For MPCON Limited

S/d
(ASHUTOSH SINGLA)
Managing Director

Place: Bhopal
DIN: 08255206

Date: 29/08/2022
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO THE SHAREHOLDERS FOR THE

FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2022

Your directors are pleased to submit their 43 Annual Report on the operations of your
company (MPCON) along with audited financial statements for the financial year ended 31%

March, 2022.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE B

The financial performance of the Company during the Twelve Months period ended on 31%

March 2022 is summarized hereunder: -

3 PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT @&

(Amount INRs.)

Operating Years

FY 2021-22

FY 2020-21

Revenue from Operations

76,04,02,072.00

70,94,12,151.00

Other Income

35,41,594.00

32,67,398.00

Total Revenue

76,39,43,666.00

71,26,79,549.00

Operating Expenses

74,62,75,841.00

69,90,79,903.00

Profit before interest and tax & exceptional items 176,67,825.00 135,99,646.00
Exceptional Items (679,999.00) 0.00
Payment of interest 0.00 0.00
Profit before extra-ordinary items 169,87,826.00 135,99,646.00
Extraordinary Items - -
Profit before tax 169,87,826.00 135,99,646.00
Tax Expense

Current tax 49,64,374.00 38,24,713.00
Deferred Tax (2,241.00) (32,118.00)
Profit After tax 120,25,693.00 98,07,051.00
Other Comprehensive Income (9,71,999.00) (2,66,980.00)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 110,53,694 95,40,071
Total Numbers of outstanding equity shares 10,000 10,000
of Rs. 1000/- each

Earnings per share (Rs.) 1105.37 954.01

M
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BALANCE SHEET FOR THE YEAR ENDED 2021-22
(Amount INRs.)

Operating Years FY 2021-2022 FY 2020-2021
Non-current assets 9,74,14,199.00 10,92,31,444.00
Current Assets 8,15,72,646.00 7,57,09,964.00
Total Assets 17,89,86,846.00 | 18,49,41,408.00

Represented by:

Equity Share Capital (A) 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
Other Equity (B) 7,45,25,688.00 | 6,35,87,355.00
Deferred tax Liabilities (Net) -267,407.00 76,347.00
Long term provisions 0.00 0.00
Net worth (A+B) 8,45,25,688.00 | 7,35,87,355.00

A perusal of the aforesaid statistics reveals that during the FY 2021-22 under report, the gross
revenue from operations of the Company was INRs. 7639.43 lakhs, as compared to INRs.
7126.79 lakhs reported in FY 2020-21, resulting an increase of 7.19% over previous year. The
Profit before Tax (PBT) for the year 2021-22 stood at INRs. 169.87 Lakhs, after writing off bad
debts of INRs. 49.92 Lakhs.

The Earning per Share increased from INRs. 954.01 to INRs. 1105.37 due to aforesaid reasons.
STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK B

During the year under review, MPCON completed various assignments in the following fields:

1) Project Consultancy & Allied Services (Project reports, Feasibility Studies, Techno
Economic viability Reports, LIE Reports, Valuations, Market Surveys/ Socio Economic Surveys,
etc.)

2) HRD & Allied Services (Central & State Government Undertakings) - Trainings &
Capacity Building, Entrepreneurship, Technology based Programmes, Faculty Development

Programmes, Skill Development Programmes, etc.

3) Manpower Outsourcing, CSR, IT/ITES related activities, Financial Inclusion, etc.

4
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MPCON experienced a good rate of growth in the year 2021-22 by capitalizing on its core
competencies like Project Consultancy, Livelihood enhancement and skilling activities,
Manpower Outsourcing, IT/ITES related activities.

During the year in the field of project consultancy, which consists of various categories of
assignments viz. Techno Economic Viability Reports, Lenders Independent Engineer’s Reports,
Detailed Project Reports, Surveys and Studies, etc., MPCON has done good business despite the
Covid Lockdowns at various times. MPCON is empaneled with various public sector Banks for
providing project consultancy services. In Chhattisgarh, MPCON’s State Office, CITCON had
worked closely with the Chhattisgarh State Industrial Development Corporation in preparing
various DPRs for Food Parks in the State.

Training and capacity building in the field of Livelihood Trainings has been one of the main
activities of MPCON since its inception. MPCON has undertaken such trainings in Madhya
Pradesh, Chhattisgarh, Uttar Pradesh, Rajasthan & Maharashtra during the last year, under the
sponsorship of National SafaiKaramacharis Finance & Development Corporation (NSKFDC), New
Delhi; National Backward Class Finance and Development Corporation (NBCFDC), New Delhi;
National Scheduled caste Finance and Development Corporation (NSFDC), New Delhi, NULM,
M.P, Chhattisgarh Building and Other Construction Workers Welfare Board, MAPCET, Bhopal,
M.P. Forest Dept. and other esteemed sponsoring agencies.

IT & ITES Services: During the year MPCON, has been awarded the work by the Chhattisgarh
Swami Vivekanand Technical University, Bhilai. MPCON continued with digital evaluation work
with M.P. Open School Education Board. MPCON’s Cyber Excellence Division catered to the
cyber security & awareness requirements of the Govt. Departments and the division has
conducted Cyber Awareness programmes for the M.P. Govt. Departments/Directorates etc.

Financial Inclusion: In the financial inclusion segment, MPCON provided services in Madhyanchal
Gramin Bank (A Regional Rural Bank Controlled by SBI & Govt. of M.P) in Madhya Pradesh,
where in catered to total 300 customer service points across 16 districts where the bank
operates. Apart from this, now MPCON has also been empaneled with Bank of India for
Financial Inclusion and has started its operations in Indore (M.P) and Sholapur (MH). This year
the FI operations of Bank of India are expected to grow further.

Manpower Consultancy: MPCON has been carrying out manpower consultancy for various Govt.
Departments/agencies and PSUs. Apart from this, the division also provides recruitment
solutions to the Govt. Departments.

CSR Implementation: During the year MPCON completed CSR implementation on behalf of
National Scheduled Tribe Finance & Development Corporation (NSTFDC) and MOIL, wherein it
installed sanitary napkin vending machines along with incinerators in various schools in Madhya
Pradesh and Maharashtra.

Y - A
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VISION B

The future strategy of MPCON is to build on its existing capabilities of Project/Technical
Consultancy, Livelihoods Training, IT/ITES and Manpower Outsourcing and at the same time
enter into newer areas of consulting such as Climate Change and Cyber Security domains, etc.

DIVIDEND B

Your directors are pleased to recommend a dividend of 30% as final dividend for the financial
year ended 31% March 2022, subject to the approval of the shareholders at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting (AGM). Total cash outflow in this regard will be INRs. 30,00,000.00

PUBLIC DEPOSIT B

Your Company did not raise any public deposit during the year. There was no public deposit
outstanding as at the beginning or end of the year as on March 31, 2022.

CHANGES IN COMPOSITION OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY B

There have been the following changes in the Directors of the Company during the financial
year ended 31% March, 2022 and after till the date of this report:

A. Changes by Appointment B

1. Shri Rajendra Raikwar, Chief General Manager, MPLUN was appointed as the Nominee
Director of the Company w.e.f. 04" August, 2021.

2. Shri Giridhar Swaminathan, General Manager, SBI was appointed as the Nominee
Director of the Company w.e.f. 04" August, 2021

3. Shri Arun Kumar Goyal, (DIN:01061882), was regularized as the Director of the
Company w.e.f06™ September, 2021.

4. Shri Lokesh Krishna General Manager, Bank of India, NBG, MP & Chhattisgarh was
appointed as nominee director of the Company w.e.f. 30" September, 2021.

5. Smt. Santhi Chilumuri, General manager, IFCI Limited was appointed as the Nominee
Director of the Company w.e.f. 8" November, 2021

6. Shri. Vishu Kumar Gupta, General manager, PNB was appointed as the Nominee Director
of the Company w.e.f. 02" December, 2021

7. Shri Ashutosh Singla, DGM, IFCI was appointed as the Managing Director of the
Company w.e.f. 05" May, 2022

8. Shri Prem Kumar Agarwal, Manager, PNB was appointed as the Nominee Director of the
Company w.e.f. 15" June, 2022

9. Shri Tarsem Singh, Zonal Head, Central Bank of India, was appointed as the Nominee
Director of the Company w.e.f. 15" June, 2022

g
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B. Changes by Resignations/transfers etc. B

1. Shri Rajiv Kumar Saxena ceased to hold the office of Director of the Company due to his
nomination withdrawn by SBI w.e.f. 05" June, 2021.

2. Shri Rajendra Gargava ceased to hold the office of Director of the Company due to his
nomination withdrawn by MPLUN w.e.f. 10" June, 2021.

3. Shri Rajeev Uberoi (DIN:01731829), ceased to hold the office of Director of the
Company due to his nomination withdrawn by IFCI w.e.f. 02" September, 2021.

4. Shri Praveen Kumar Jain, ceased to hold the office of Director of the Company due to his
nomination withdrawn by PNB w.e.f. 14" October, 2021.

5. Shri. Debashis Gupta ceased to hold the office of Managing Director of the Company due
to his nomination withdrawn by IFCI w.e.f. 05" May, 2022.

6. Shri. Vishnu Kumar Gupta, ceased to hold the office of Director of the Company due to
his nomination withdrawn by PNB w.e.f. 22" June, 2022.

7. Shri S. D. Mahurkar, Zonal head, ceased to hold the office of Director of the Company
due to his nomination withdrawn by Central Bank of India w.e.f. 22™ June, 2022.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES B

During the period under report, the company did not have any person on its rolls whose
particulars are required to be reported under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, read
with Rule 5 (1) of the (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
and therefore your company has nothing to report under the aforesaid provisions of the Act.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN B

In term of Section 134(3)(a), read with Rule 12 of the Companies Management &
Administration Rules, 2014, extract of the Annual Return of the Company made out in Form No.
MGT-9 is attached to this report as Annexure-I.

DETAILS OF BOARD MEETINGS B

In term of Section 134(b) of the Companies Act, 2013, against the minimum requirement of
four meetings, your board met four times during the 12 Months period ended 31 day of March,
2022. The details of the meetings along with the attendance are given below-

Quarter ended Date of Meeting Strength of Board |No. of Directors Present
April - June 2021 04.06.2021 7 5
July - Sept 2021 04.08.2021 8 7
Oct - Dec 2021 08.11.2021 9 6
Jan - March 2022 07.02.2022 9 5

&
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Board Meetings
Name of the Directors Date of Date of 4t 04™ | o8™ o7t
Appointment | cessation | June, | Aug, | Noyv, Feb,
2021 | 2021 | 2021 | 2022
Shri Rajendra Gargava 26.10.2018 | 10.10.2021 9 _ _ _
(DIN: 01731829)
Shri Rajiv Uberoi 26.10.2018 | 02.09.2021 v % _ .
(DIN: 08355142)
Shri Rajiv Kumar Saxena 15.07.2019 | 05.06.2021 9 _ . n
(DIN: 08516656)
Shri Praveen Kumar Jain 23.10.2019 | 14.10.2021 v v - -
(DIN: 08036512)
Shri Shriram Dattaray 23.10.2019 --
Madhurkar v v X X
(DIN: 08667099)
Shri Debashis Gupta 01.04.2020 -- v v v v
(DIN: 08741938)
Shri Sunil Kumar Bansal 16.06.2020 = 4 v v v
Shri Arun Kumar Goyal 06.09.2021 -- _ _ v v
(DIN: 01061882)
Smt Santhi Chilumuri 08.11.2021 -- _ _ v %
(DIN:03153761)
Shri Rajendra Kumar 04.08.2021 -- . v % x
Raikwar (DIN: 08352477)
Shri Swaminathan Giridhar 04.08.2021 -- _ v % %
(DIN:09263047)
Shri Lokesh Krishna 30.09.2021 -- _ % v v
(DIN: 09342632)
Shri Vishnu Kumar Gupta 02.12.2021 -- _ _ v v
(DIN: 09421850)

&
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Your Directors are pleased to report further that in the matter of Board Meetings your company
sought to comply with the Secretarial Standard on Board Meeting prescribed by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India and circulated agenda and notes of meetings to Directors well in
advance and in defined agenda format incorporating all material information therein, thereby
facilitating meaningful and focused discussions at the meetings. Where it is not been
practicable to attach any document to the agenda, it is tabled at the meeting itself. In special
and exceptional circumstances, additional or supplementary item(s) on the agenda are tabled
with the permission of the Chair.

SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES B

The Company does not have any subsidiary and associate companies and therefore it has
nothing to report in respect thereof.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT B

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act 2013, your directors
confirm that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2022 the
applicable accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule III to
the Act, have been followed and there are no material departures from the same;

b) the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2022 and of the
profit /loss of the Company for that period;

c) the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2020 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities;

d) the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a “going concern” basis;

e) they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and such
internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively;

f) the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

&
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MPCON POLICY ON DIRECTORS, KMPs AND OTHER EMPLOYEES BN

In term of net worth, turnover, volume of borrowings etc. the size of the company is small
and that, therefore, during the period under report it is beyond the bracket of specified
companies that attract the provisions contained under Section 134(3) (e) read with Section
173 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and that therefore it has not formulated any policy
regarding appointment, remunerations of KMPs and fixing criteria for determining their
qualifications, attributes and independence.

AUDITORS REPORT B

Being a subsidiary of IFCI Ltd. a government company within the meaning of Section
2(45) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Comptroller & Auditor General appointed M/s SBCJ
& Associates, a firm of Chartered Accountants having firm registration No. 007051C,
operating from their Office situated at LIG-212B, E-7, Arera Colony, Near 11 No. Stop,
Bhopal 462016 Madhya Pradesh - India, as statutory Auditors of MPCON to carry out the
audit of the Company for the financial year 2021-22.

The report dated 04.07.2022 submitted by the firm does not contain any qualification,
reservations, or adverse remarks and therefore no comments or clarifications is required on
the part of your directors.

Accordingly, in terms of the Section 139 and 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 a proposal for
payment of remuneration to the Auditors for the audit function discharged by is being
brought up as one of the business to be transacted at the ensuing 43 AGM of the
company.

COMMENTS / OBSERVATIONS OF CAG ON THE ANNUAL ACCOUNTS OF THE
COMPANY FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-22 B

The Company has received the comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
in terms of Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Annual Accounts approved
and signed by the Board of Directors and Statutory Auditors of the Company dated
18/08/2022in the supplementary audit of the financial statements of MPCON Limited for the
year ended 31% March 2022 under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act and CAG comments and
Management'’s response is annexed in Annexure-II with this report.

DETAILS REGARDING FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SECTION
143(12) B

During the year under review, there were no frauds reported by the auditors to the Board
under section 143(12) of the Act.
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DETAILS OF MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL
POSITION B

During the year under review and the date of report, there is no material change and
commitments made which affect the financial position of the Company.

MATERIAL ORDER PASSED AND INSTRUCTION FROM COURTS, TRIBUNAL THAT
CAN AFFECT EXISTENCE OF THE COMPANY B

During the period under report, no orders were passed and no instructions were given by
any court, tribunal, regulators that could impact the going concern status of your Company.
The financial statements of the Company for the year under report have been compiled
based on going concern concept.

STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL
WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B

Your Company believes that freedom of management should be exercised within a
framework of appropriate checks and balances and therefore it remains committed to
ensuring effective internal controls that, among others, provide an assurance on orderly
and efficient conduct of operations, security of assets, prevention and detection of frauds,
errors, accuracy and completeness of accounting records and facilitates accurate, reliable
and timely preparation of requisite financial statements.

With a view to strengthening the existing mechanism for corporate governance and
ensuring greater transparency in the Indian Corporate, the Companies Act, 2013 has re-
emphasized the importance of a robust internal controls environment by introducing the
concept of an Internal Financial Controls (IFC).

The Internal Audit System of your company consists of professionally qualified accountants,
MBAs and IT Specialists competent to deliver internal audit assurances that are
commensurate to its size, business mix and business volume of turnover. In the context of
the business environment, the system and policies relating to management of Information
are periodically reviewed to ensure that the same are effective and purpose oriented at all
the time.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS REPORT B

In term of size and volume of turnover, the company is small and does not attract the
provisions contained under Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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However your Directors are pleased to inform you that, to ensure that the company is able
to comply with all the applicable laws and rules, it availed of the services of Mr. Piyush
Bindal of Piyush Bindal& Associates, a professional practicing Company Secretary holding
CP No. 7442 and Membership No. 6749, respectively, and your Board is pleased to report
that there has been no contravention of any law and procedures on the part of your
company.

POLICLIES FRAMED IN THE COMPANY B
The Existing Policies of the Company as framed in the previous years are enlisted below-

= Uniform Delegation of Powers approved in the 170" Board Meeting of the Company
held on 23" April, 2016.

= Uniform Document Retention Policy approved in the 170" Board Meeting of the
Company held on 23™ April, 2016.

= Uniform Policy on Pay Scale & Allowances, Perquisites/facilities and other staff related
matters.

» Policy for Purchase of Goods and Procurement & Execution of Business Services.

= Uniform Promotion Policy of MPCON.

» Policy on Risk Management.

= Policy for prevention, prohibition and redressal of Sexual Harassment of women at
workplace.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY B

The Company has duly framed and adopted the Risk Management Policy in the year 2015-
16 and the implementation and compliance during the year has been made as per the
requirement of the Risk Management Policy of the Company. As of now, the company has
not identified any element of risk which may threaten the existence of the Company.

DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 B

The Company has framed the Policy for Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual
Harassment of women at workplace based on the CCS (Conduct) Rules, 1964 Guidelines
regarding prevention of working women in the work place. MPCON has constituted
committees under these guidelines. During the period no cases were filed under Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 in
respect of the Company.
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DETAILS OF ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM FOR DIRECTORS AND
EMPLOYEES B

As per directives of IFCI, the Chief Vigilance Officer of IFCI has been appointed as Chief
Vigilance Officer in MPCON.

The Company follows the IFCI's Mechanism Policy for directors and employees to report
their concerns or grievances. No such cases have been reported during FY 2021-22.

PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 B

During the period under report, no loans were advanced, guarantee given and investments
made that attract the provisions contained under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
and that, therefore, the company has nothing to disclose under the aforesaid provision of
the Act.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS B

The company did not enter into any material contract details of which needs to be disclosed
under the report. The transaction which the company has with its parent
company/shareholdings institutions in the ordinary course of its business are disclosed
under Annexure II to this report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS B

Information regarding loans, guarantees and investments covered under the provisions of
Section 186 of the Act, are detailed in the financial statements.

CHANGES IN RESERVES B

There were no changes in general reserves for the financial year ended March 31, 2022.
INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS, 2015 B

The annexed financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Act, Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 and other relevant provisions of the Act.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS OF ICSI B

The Company has complied with the requirements prescribed under the Secretarial

Standards on Meetings of the Board of Directors (S5-1) and General Meetings (S5-2) read
with the MCA Circulars granting exemptions in view of the Covid-19 pandemic.

&
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY, ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO B

The details of Energy, Technology, Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo are

as under-

a) Conservation of Energy
Your company is a Service company engaged in providing consultancy services and it
requires electrical energy only for the purpose of lighting its office premises and
running its office equipment which it has installed. Such office equipment and electric
fixtures do not consume much energy. Therefore, it has nothing to report under
Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013.

b) Technology Absorption

The Company continues to use the latest technologies for improving the quality of its
services, its operations do not require import of any technology. Hence, it has nothing
to report in the matter of absorption of technology.

c) Foreign Exchange Earnings/ Outgo

During the period under report, your company did neither earn nor expend anything in
foreign exchange. Therefore, it has nothing to report with respect of earnings and
outgo of foreign exchange.

COMPLIANCE OF OTHER PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 B

Certain provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules formulated therein and be
enforced under them, dealing inter-alia, with the following aspects which are either not
applicable to the Company or Company has nothing reportable in respect thereof-

e Disclosure about CSR Policy in term of Section 134 (o) & 135 (2) read with
Companies CSR Rules, 2014

e Particulars of Subsidiaries and Associate Companies.

e Disclosure of receipt of any commission by Managing Director/Whole Time Director
from company and also receiving remuneration from its subsidiary/ holding
company in term of Section 197(14) of the Act.

e Declaration by Independent Directors in term of Section 134(3) (d) read with
Section 149 (C) of the Act and other provisions related thereto.
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e Secretarial Audit report in term of Section 204(1) of the Act.

e Manner in which formal Annual Evaluation of performance of the Board, its
Committees, Individual Directors in term of Section 134(p) read with Companies
(Accounts) Rules.

e Composition of Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, and all
other disclosure that are required on the part of listed Companies.

e Provisions dealing with purchase of its own shares by a Company.

e Provisions governing Issue of Sweat Equity and Employees Stock Options Scheme
issue of shares with differential voting rights etc. regulated by the Act under
Companies.

e (Share Capital & Debentures) Rules, 2014.

e Provisions relating to maintenance of Cost records as specified by the Central
Government under Sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

e Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo.

e Directors’ remuneration policy and criteria for matters under Section 178.

e The details of application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year along with their status as
at the end of the financial year.
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT B

The Board of Directors of your Company wish to express gratitude for the guidance,
support and co-operation received by the MPCON from various Departments of the
Government of India and Government of Madhya Pradesh, Government of Chhattisgarh and
other State Governments, IFCI Ltd., the Directorate of Industries, State level Financial
Corporations/Institutions, and Nationalized/Commercial Banks, Various Ministries of Govt. of
India and Ministries of State Govts., and Centre and State Public Sector Undertakings, etc.

The Directors of your Company are grateful to the entrepreneurs, Industries Associations of
Madhya Pradesh & Chhattisgarh and other States for the confidence they reposed in
MPCON. The Directors also place on record their appreciation for the dedicated and sincere
services rendered by the professionals and other staff of MPCON.

Place: Bhopal For and on behalf of the Board
Date: 29/08/2022 MPCON Limited
S/d S/d
Ashutosh Singla Sunil Kumar Bansal
(DIN: 06646775) (DIN: 06922373)

Managing Director Director& Chairman
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Annexure-I
FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the year ended on 31.03.2022
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1. | CIN U74140MP1979G0I001502
2. | Registration Date 23.03.1979
3. | Name of the Company MPCON Limited
4. | Category/Sub-category of the | Public Company
Company
5. | Address of the Registered office | Ground Floor, 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan -2,
& contact details Shyamla Hills, Bhopal -462002 (M.P.)
6. | Whether listed company No
7. | Name, Address & contact details | NA
of the Registrar & Transfer
Agent, if any.

II PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company
shall be stated)

S. Name and Description of main products / | NIC Code of the | % to total

No. services Product/service turnover

1 Providing Technical , Management And 702 9.08
Consultancy Services

2 Training Activities 749 10.32

3 Manpower Outsourcing 782 80.58

III PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SIBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

S. Name of CIN/GLN No. Holding % of shares |Applicable
No. | the /Subsidiary | held by the | Section
Company /Associate | company
1 IFCI Limited | L74899DL1993G0I1053677 Holding 79.72% 2 (46) of
the
Companie
s Act,
2013
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IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN
(Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Category-Wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the end %
Shareholders beginning of the year [As on of the year [As on 31-March- %hane
Al uring
01-April-2021] 2022] ol
year

Demat | Physical | Total | % of |Demat | Physical | Total | % of

Total Total

Shares Shares
A. Promoter s
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ - -- - -- - - - - -
HUF
b) Central Govt - -- - -- - - -- - -
c) State Govt(s) -- -- -- -- -- -- - -- -
d) Bodies Corp. -- 8672 8672 86.72 - 8672 8672 | 86.72 -
e) Banks / FI - 1328 1328 13.28 - 1328 1328 | 13.28 -
f) Any other -- -- -- -- -- - -- - -
Total -- 10000 {10000/ 100 -- 10000 ({10000, 100 --

shareholding
of Promoter
(A)

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions - -- - -- - - - — —

a) Mutual Funds -- -- -- - -- -- - - -
b) Banks / FI - -- - -- - - - - -
c) Central Govt - -- - -- - - - - -
d) State Govt(s) -- -- -- - -- -- - - -

e) Venture - -- - -- - - - - -
Capital Funds

f) Insurance - -- - -- - - - - -
Companies

g) Fls - -- - - -- - ~- | - --
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h) Foreign - - - - - - - - -
Venture Capital
Funds

i) Others -- - - - - - - - -
Sub-total -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
(B)(1):-

2. Non-
Institutions
a) Bodies Corp. - -- - -- - - - - -
i) Indian -- - -- - - - - - -

ii) Overseas - - -- - - - - - -
b) Individuals -- - - - - - - - -

i) Individual -- - - - - - - - -
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh

ii) Individual -- - -- - - - - - -
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1lakh
¢) Others -- - - - - - - - -
Non Resident -- - -- - - - - _ -
Indians
Overseas -- -- - - -- - - - -
Corporate Bodies
Foreign Nationals -- - - - - - - - -

Clearing Members - -- - -- - - - - -

Trusts - -- - - - - - - -

Foreign Bodies -- - -- - - - - - -
Sub-total - -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
(B)(2):-
Total Public -- - - - - - - - -
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+
(B)(2)

C. Shares held -- -- -- -- - - - - -
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total -- 10000 (10000 100 -- 10000 (10000 100 --
(A+B+C)
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ii)  Shareholding of Promoters:

S. Shareholders Name Shareholding at the end
NO. of the year
No. of % of total shares
shares of the company
1. IFCI LTD 7972 79.72
2. AMREX MARKETING PRIVATE LIMITED 220 2.20
3. | ICICI BANK LTD 180 1.80
4, MP STATE INDL.DEVE CORPORATION LTD 60 0.60
5. MP LAGHU UDYOG LTD 420 4.20
6. MP FINANCIAL CORPORATION LTD 60 0.60
7. | STATE BANK OF INDIA 320 3.20
8. CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA 160 1.60
0. PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK 160 1.60
10. | INDIAN BANK 160 1.60
11. | UNION BANK OF INDIA 32 0.32
12. | BANK OF BARODA 64 0.64
13. | UCO BANK 32 0.32
14. | BANK OF INDIA 160 1.60
TOTAL 10000 100
(iii) Change in Promoters Shareholding
S. Shareholders Name Shareholding at the Shareholding at the
NO. beginning of the year end of the year
No. of | % of total | No.of | % of total
shares | shares of | shares | shares of
the company the company
1. |IFCILTD 7972 79.72 7972 79.72
3 AMREX MARKETING PRIVATE 220 2.20 220 2.20
LIMITED
3. | ICICI BANK LTD 180 1.80 180 1.80
4. MP STATE INDL.DEVE 60 0.60 60 0.60
CORPORATION LTD
5. | MP LAGHU UDYOG LTD 420 4.20 420 4.20
6. | MPFINANCIAL CORPORATION LTD| 60 0.60 60 0.60
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STATE BANK OF INDIA 320 3.20 320 3.20
CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA 160 1.60 160 1.60
PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK 160 1.60 160 1.60

10. | INDIAN BANK 160 1.60 160 1.60
11. | UNION BANK OF INDIA 32 0.32 32 0.32
12. | BANK OF BARODA 64 0.64 32 0.32
13. | UCO BANK 32 0.32 32 0.32
14. | BANK OF INDIA 160 1.60 160 1.60
TOTAL 10000 100 10000 100

(iv) Shareholding pattern of top ten shareholders
(Other than Directors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs and ADRs) as on March 31, 2022- Not
Applicable

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

S. | Shareholding of each Directors Shareholding at the Cumulative
NO. and each Key Managerial beginning of the year| Shareholding during
Personnel the year

No. of | % of total | No.of | o of total
shares | shares of the| shares | ghares of
company the

company

1 | At the beginning of the year -- - - -

2 | Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

3 | At the end of the year -- - - -
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V INDEBTEDNESS - Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued
but not due for payment.

Indebtedness atthe
beginning of the

financial year

Secured Loans | Unsecured | Deposits Total
excluding deposits| Loans Indebtedness

i) Principal Amount

i) Interest due but not
paid

iii) Interest accrued but
not due

Total (i-+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year

* Addition

* Reduction

Net Change

In ess at the end
of the financia

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not \
paid

iii) Interest accrued but

not due \

Total (i+ii-+iii)
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SNo. Particulars of Remuneration Managing Director
Total Amount (in Rs.)

Mr. Debashis Gupta

1 FY 2021-22 FY 2020-21
Gross Salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 48,06,239.00/- | 44,53,298.00/-
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax 0.00 0.00
Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) 0.00 0.00
Income- tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option 0.00 0.00

3 Sweat Equity 0.00 0.00

4 Commission 0.00 0.00

5 Others (LTA) 0.00 0.00
Medical Expenses 0.00 0.00
Total 48,06,239.00/- | 44,53,298.00/-

B. Remuneration to Directors

SNo. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Director | Total Amount
(in Rs.)
1 Director 0
Fee for attending Board/ Committee Meetings
Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1) 0

2 Other Non-Executive Directors:

Fee for attending Board/ Committee Meetings - 0
Commission 0 0
Others, please specify 0 0
Total (2) 0 0

Total (1+2) 0 0

0

Total Managerial Remuneration

&
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C. Remurenation to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/WTD/Manager

S. Particulars of Remuneration Name of KMPs other than
No. MD/WT/Manager
1 | Gross Salary Nil Nil
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act 1961
(b) Value of perquisties u/s 17(2) if IncomeTax Act, 1961 Nil Nil
(c) Profit in lie of salary u/s 17(3) of IncomeTax 1961 Nil Nil
2 | Stock Option Nil Nil
3 | Sweat Equity Nil Nil
4 | Commission as %age of profit others specify Nil Nil
5 | Others, please specify Nil Nil
Total Nil Nil
Ceiling as per the Act Nil Nil
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
e Section of Brief Details of Penalty /| Authority | Appeal
\FW\ the Description| Punishment/ [RD / made
ompanies Compounding NCLT/
\K fees imposed COURT]
A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

Place: Bhopal

Date: 29/08/2022

S/d

Ashutosh Singla

(DIN: 06646775)
Managing Director

For and on behalf of theBoard

MPCON Limited

S/d
Sunil Kumar Bansal
(DIN: 06922373)
Director& Chairman
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Annexure-II
MPCON LTD

Form AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement showing details of related party transactions during the Twelve Months period ended
on 31° March 2022

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis — NIL

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis

S. | Name of the | Nature of Nature of | Amount involved (DR/CR) INR
No. | Related Party | Relation Transaction 2021-22 2020-21
1. IFCI LTD Holding 1. Bills for project NIL NIL
Company Consultancy
2. Amount of NIL 1,70,240.00
Office premises
Rent
3. Travelling and NIL NIL
other Expenses.
4, Salary NIL NIL
Reimbursement
5. Manpower 46,37,408.00 NIL
Consultancy

S. | Name of the Nature of Nature of | Amount involved (DR/CR) INR

No. | Related Party Relation Transaction 2021-22 2020-21
2. MPCON Related Non- | Advances 4,07,545.00 61,200.00
Finestar Profit Repayment

Organization

Place: Bhopal For and on behalf of theBoard
Date: 29/08/2022 MPCON Limited
S/d S/d
Ashutosh Singla Sunil Kumar Bansal
(DIN: 06646775) (DIN: 06922373)
Managing Director Director& Chairman
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF MPCON LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

I'he preparation of the financial statements of MPCON Limited for the vear ended 31
March 2022 in accordance with the financial reporting framework preseribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory
auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139%(5) of the
Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the
Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Revised Audit
Report dated 4 July, 2022 which supersedes their earlier report dated 20 May 2022.

L. on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India. have conducted o
supplementary audit of the financial statements of MPCON Limited for the year ended 31
March, 2022 under section 143(6) (a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried
out independently without access to the working papers of the Statutory Auditor and is limited
primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditor and company personnel and a selective
examination of some of the accounting records. The Audit Report has been revised by the
Statutory Auditor to give effects to two of my audit observations raised during supplementary

audit,

In addition, 1 would like to highlight the following significant matter under Section
143(6)(b) of the Act which have come to my attention and which in my view is necessary for

cnabling a better understanding of the financial statements and the related audit report:

Comments on Financial Position

Balance Sheet

Current Asset — Financial Assets — Others (Note No. 14) - T 398.53 lakh
Income Tax Refund Receivable: 2 196.24 lakh

Above includes % 63.67 lakh (2 40.09 lakh for FY 2014-15 and ¥ 23,58 lakh for FY 2015-16)
on account of TDS receivable.

Audit observed that the Income Tax Department {department) determined a refund of ¥ 22.91"
lakh and % 21,917 lakh for FY 2014-15 and 2015-16 respectively and adjusted the same against

"Wide order dated 01 August 2016 ws 143(1) of Income Tax Act
! As per ITR filed by MPCON Limited on 16 October 2016 and acknowledged by the depanment. Copy of order
w's 143 (1) is not raceable as stated by the Company.

Y - A
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the outstanding demands of earlier FYs. The Company did not file any appeal against the

adjustment of said refunds determined by the department,

In view of above, the Company should have adjusted the aforesaid TDS receivables against the
tax expenses of the carlier years. Non-adjusting of the same has resulted in overstatement of
other current financial assets and understatement of prior period expenditure by ¥ 63.67 lakh.

Consequently. the profit for the vear is also overstated to the same extent.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

(Deepak Epmr}

Director General of Audit
{Industry and Corporate Affairs)
New Delhi.

Place: New Delhi

Date: 1 8 F‘UG _122
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Management Representation to CAG Comment

Refund for AY 15-16 and AY 16-17 is pending from department; however, the refund amount is

adjusted from pending outstanding demand of earlier years which is under follow up with

department and our tax consultant is to nullify the demand and release of refunds.
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SBCJ & ASSOCIATES C-A

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

CA Neeraj Singhai
FCA. LLB, M.Com, DISA & FAFD (ICAI)

REVISED INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

T
The Members of
MPCON Limited, Bhopal

Opinion

Our Audit Report dated 20 May 2022 on the accounts for the year ended 315 March 2022 has been
revised to give effort to the observation made by the Comptroller & Auditor General of Indiain the
supplementary audit carried out by them under section 143(6)(a) of the Companies Act 2013,

We have audited the financial statements of MPCON Limited, Bhopal ("the Company”), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022, and the statement of Profit and Loss and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2022, its profit/loss and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date,

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2022
h) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the period ended on that date and
¢) In the case of Cash Flow Statement, for the cash flows for the yvear ended on that date

d) And the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Ind Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section
of our report, We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other zthical responsibilities in accordance
z with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.We have
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determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our

report.
'S.No. | Key Audit Matter gy Auditor’s Response
L1 | Nl Nil

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures
to Board's Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to the following Notes to the financial statement, which describes:-
a) Note 43 of the financial statements, which describe the uncertainty, related to the outcome
of the Profit/Loss, suit filed against the company.
b] Note 18 (i) of the financial statement a sum of Rs. 8,84,639/- related some entries of taxes,
advances and exp. provisions are directly adjusted from the reserve and surplus.
¢} The company is not making the provision for Bad and doubtful sundry debtors.

d] Please refer the annexure-A
Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Ind Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to geing concern

S
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and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process,

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

* (btain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under secdon 143(3)(i} of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
vontrols,

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. Howewver, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
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knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider
guantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i} planning the scope of our audit work ané in
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in
the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the "Annexure A’, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable,

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3] of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and beliel were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books,

¢] The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in ‘Annexure B'.

g] With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under section 197[16),
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any
director is not in excess of the limit laid down under section 197 of the Act, The Ministry
of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under section 193116] which are
required to be commented upon by us. Lt
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h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not disclosed the impact of pending litigation on its financial
position in their financial statement, as they are contingent nature, pending
litigations-refer note 42 to the financial statement.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a)] The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ["Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities ["Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identifled in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

{¢) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided
under (a) and (b) above, contain any material mis-statement.

v. During the year by the Board of directors has proposed the Dividend of Rs. 30.00
Lalhs.

3. As required by Section 143(5) of the companies Act 2013, our report on Directions & sub-
directions as issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India are reported in
enclosed Annexure C and D respectively.

For: SB C] & Associates
Ehartered Accountants

Date: 04,/07/2022
Place: Bhopal

g
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Annexure ‘A’

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on "Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements”.

We report that:

(i) (a) (A) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and
Equipment;

(B] The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars
of intangible assets;

(b} As explained to us, Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically
verified by the management at reasonable intervals; no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification;

(c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where

the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour
of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statementsare held in the name of the

company, except the following:-

Descriptio = Gross | Heldin | Whether | Period held | Reason fornot
nof carryin | name promoter, - indicate beingheld in
Property | gvalue of director or range, name of
their where company
relative or | appropriate
employee
NIL
I
|

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (incuding
Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

(e] As explained to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against
the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
[Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

(f) The company has Leasehold Land and the rights of the holding are cancelled by the
competent authority on 03.07.2015 against which an appeal is preferred by the
Company, however the original Title Deed is not in the possession of the Company.
During the current financial year company has written off the value of land.

{g) The company does not carry any inventories during the year hence, clause 2 is ot
applicable to the company.

(h) The company has been not availed any working capital limits, ye g, this

clause is not applicable to the company

[x]
=
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(i) (a)} During the year the company has not made investments in, nor provided
any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of
loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, the
investments made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms
and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of
loans and guarantees provided are not prima facie prejudicial to the
company's interest;

[c)There is no stipulation of schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interest and therefore we are unable to comment on the
regularity of repayment of principal & payment of interest.

(d)Since the terms of arrangement do not stipulate any repayment schedule
we are unable to comment whether the amount is overdue or not.

(e) No loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due
during the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh lpans granted to
settie the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties except
following:

‘ Name of Party Amount renewed | % of total Remark, if any

or extended loan

|_ Nil

(f] The company has not granted any loans or advances In the nature of loans
either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of
repayment.

{iif) In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, provisions of
section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with
except non-charging of interest on the loan.

(iv) The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed
to be deposits covered under sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(v) As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of
cost records has been specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act is not applicable on
Company.
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(vi) (a) According to the records made available to us, company is regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax,
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other
statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. According to the information
and explanation given to us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on
31st of March, 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no
statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited on
account of any dispute except following : (if applicable) ;

Name Natie of Araonine Periodto  Forum where R ks, if
of the the Dues | (Rs) whichthe = Disputeis
Statute | | ' amountrelates pending Auy
Income Tax Disallowances 3.48 AY.2013-14 | CIT (Appeals]
Act,1961 under wvarious Lacs
heads
Income Tax Mon- a.83 AV 2009-10 . CIT (Appeals) I
Aet,1961 consideration of) Lacs |
credit of 26A5 |
Income Tax) Non- 10.46 AY. 2007-08 ' CIT (Appeals)
Act,1961 consideration off Lacs
credit of 2645

Employees | Provident Fund 1479 FY2017-18  High  Court
Provident Lacs Jabalpur
Fund |

(wii) According to the information and explanations given by the management,
no transactions not recorded in the books of account have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(viii) [a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
by the management, we are ol the opinion that the company has not
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interest thereon to any lender. Except following lenders (if applicable].
Nature of » '
: Amount | Whether
borrowing, No. of days "
including Name of lender®* Botpaia | peincipat delay or ki
on due or , ifany
debt date interest L
securities =
' |
------------ Nil LT T EE———

(b) According to the information and explanations given by the management,
the company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank er financial
institution or other lender:

{c)In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, the Company has utilized the money obtained by way of
term loans during the year for the purposes for which they were obtained,

except for:
» |
Nature of Name of = Amount mﬁ:::;mr Purpose for
the fund | diverted which amount | Remarks
ied | the lender | (Rs.) amount was i ulilised
| | sanctioned
I e Nil
S | | E— ! —

(d] In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
by the management, funds raised on short term basis have not been utilized
for long term purposes.

(e)In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, the company has not taken any funds from any entity or
person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates
or joint ventures,

(f) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, the company has not raised loans during the year on the
pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies.

[ix) (a) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer {including debt instruments] during the vear.
{b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement

of shares or convertible debentures (fully,
convertible] during the yvear.
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(x) (a) According to the information and explanations given by the management,
no fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or
reported during the year;

{b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has
been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;

(clAccording to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, no whistle-blower complaints had been received by the
COMPany

[xi} The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, clause xii is not applicable
on the company.

(xil}) According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions
with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the
financial statements,

(xiii}(a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company have an
satisfactory internal audit system.

(xiv]  On the basis of the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion
during the year the company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him.

{xv) (a) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not required
to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934
(2 0f 1934).

(b} In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company has not
condueted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without
a valld Certificate of Registration [CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as
per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

{c) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not a Core
Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India.

{d} According to the information and explanations given by the management,
the Group does not have any CIC as part of the Group.

(xvi) Based on our examination, the company has not incurred cash losses in the
financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

(xvii) There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and we
have taken into consideration the issues, objections or concerns raised by
the outgoing auditors.

(xviii) On the information obtained from the management and audit procedures
performed and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageingxpected
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dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, the auditor's
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the
opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when thev fall due within a period of one yvear from the
balance sheet date;

(xix) Based on our examination, the provision of section 135 are not applicable
on the company. Hence this clause is not applicable on the company.

[x) The company is not required to prepare Consolidate financial statement
hence this clause is not applicable.

For: SB C] & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firty Reg. No. 007051C
T

Date: 04/07 /2022
Place: Bhopal

11




43 SNUILREPORT 2212 C\7> M PCMN

LIMITED

Annexure ‘B’ Report on Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of MPCON LIMITED (“the
Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Opini

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143[10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reperting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deleriorate.

For; SB C] & Associates
Chartered Accountants

q . No. Dﬂ?ﬂSiEﬁh 3

Partner
Date:04 /07 /202
Place: Bhopal
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Annexure ~C
Sub- Directions under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the year 2021-22

On the basis of the Books of accounts of the Company, the reply to the following questions and/ or
information may be supplied:-

01. | Whether the company has system in place to | Yes, the company has system in place to
| process all the accounting transactions | process all the accounting transactions

through IT system? If Yes, the implications of through IT Sﬁmm' The mmff"any dm:"S not

processing of accounting transactions ga:::;"]" accounting transaction outside IT

outside IT system on the integrity of the 4 :

accounts along with  the  [fnancial

implications, if any, may be stated.

02. | Whether there is any restructuring of an | No, the company has not taken any loan of
existing loan or case of waiver/ write off of | any nature during the year under audit,
debts/ loans/ interest etc. made by a lender | henece reply of this point is not application.
to the company due to the company’s
inability to repay the loan? if yes, the
financial impact may be stated.

Whether such cases are properly accounted
for?(ln case , lender i= a Government
Company, then this direction is also
applicable for Statutory Auditor of Lender
Company ). L,
03 Whether funds [Grants/Subsidy ete)  Yes, funds received freceivable for specific
received /receivable for specific schemes  Schemes from Central/State Government
from Central/State Government or its OF it's agencies were properly accounted

: | for  futilized as per its terms and
e properly accounted for |
aEE:F ':; wer ,P pery 4 ditlons? | conditions, No deviation noticed during the
Jutiliz as per its terms and conditions Vst chetl of audit:

List the cases of deviation.

For SB C) & ASSOCIAT
Chartered Accounta 13 F%E\Ca}
: G

FRN:WO7051C

Partner
MRN 403194
Place:-Bhopal
Date: 04,/07 /2022

UDIN: 2403194AMHEBNM2520
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Annexure -[V

Sub- Directions under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the year 2021-22

On the basis of the Books of accounts of the Company, the reply to the following questions and/ or
information may be supplied:-

5. No.

Point

01

Investments

Whether the titles of ownership in respect of
| CGS/ 5G5S/ Bonds/ Debentures etc. are
available in physical /demat form and these, in
apgregate, agree with the respective amounts
shown in the Company's books of accounts? If |
not, details may be stated,

Reply

No such kind of investment made by
the company during the period under
audit, hence this point is not
applicable,

02.

Loans |
In respect of provisioning requirement of all |
| restructured, rescheduled, renegotiated loan |
whether a system of periodical assessment of
realizable value of securities available against
all such loan is in place and adeguate
provision has been created during the year?
Any deficiencies in this regards, if any, may be
suitably commented upon along with financial
impact,

For SB C ] & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
FRM; 007051C

MRN 403194

Place:-Bhopal
Date: 04,/07/2022

UDIN: 2403194AMHBNMZ520

This point is not ﬁppiicable.
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Annexure -A

Observations:-

01. The Company is having not making provision for Bad and Doubtful Sunday Debtors.
02.1t is observed that as on 31.03.2022 the Sunday Debtors of Rs, 9,90,68,401/- were

03.

reported in balance sheet. The ageing of the sundry debtors is tabled below:-

Rs. In Lakh
Particulars | Total | Upto6 | Morethan More thanl | More
Months | 6 Months Yearto 3 than 3
to 1 Years | Years . Years
Sundry 990.68 23.33 8.35 32377 | 63523
_ Debtors |

64.1% debtors value Rs. 635.23 Lakh, out of Total Debtors of value Rs, 990.68 Lakh,
are ageing for more than 3 years. All these are operational debtors.

These are not admissible in to the court for recovery due to the provisions of the
Limitation Act.

Management is to appoint the independent legal expert to get the status of the
admissibility of the claim with respect to the provisions of the Limitation Act for the
operational dues. Further the provision for bad debts needs to calculated and
accounted for.

It is observed that as on 31.03.2022 the Sunday Creditors of Rs. 560.03 Lakh
standing in balance sheet for more than three years. These creditors are directly
related w the sundry debtors of Rs. 63523 Lakh. These asset & liability are
dependent on each other. The net position of these asset & liability is tabled below

————— Rs.InLakh
Particulars Ageing - More than3 |
Years _
| Sundry Debtors 635.23
Sundry Creditors 560.03 |
Net Position 75.20 |

04, The company is having long outstanding amount in various heads as Advances from

Customers, Deposits, Sundry Debtors and Sundry Creditors, All these are subjects to
confirmation/verification.

Management is to appoint an independent agency to call the balance confirmation.
All the parties shall be directly submitting the confirmations to the Statutory
Auditors on the designated address by putting the pre-printed envelops.
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- §BCJ & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS %

CA Neeraj Singhai
FCA, LLB, M.Com, DISA & FAFD (ICAl)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF MPCON LIMITED, BHOPAL

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of MPCON LIMITED,
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022, and the statement of Profit and Loss
{including other comprehensive income), Statement of Cash Flows and the statement of changes in
equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant aceounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given ta us, the
aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the State of Affales(financial position) ol the

Company as at 31st March, 2022 and its profit (financial performance including other comprehensive
income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the
Siandards on Auditing (5As) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act. 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Siandards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the standalone Ind AS Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountauits of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone Ind AS
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 10
provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

We have further relied on reports provided to us by the Internal Auditors on matters relating to
Internal Control Inspections along with other reports.

|nformation ot

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other infermation. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures (o
Hoard’s Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditur’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements docs not cover the other intopnation and
we do niot express any form of assurance conelusion therean. A

Head Cffice : LIG-212-8, Near Union Bank, E-7, Arera Colony, 11 N opal - 4620 3
ol G7E6.4287070 Call - 53264 18550 Eamal - necrejanghaicagyabaacom -

BRANCH OFFICES :
+ Indore + Ujjain + Badnawer (Dhar) + Chittorgarh (Raj.) « Bhubneshwar + Mumbai
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In connection with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the following Notes to the financial statements, which describes:-

a) Note 43 of the financial statements, which describe the uncertainty, related to the outcome of
the Profit/Loss, suit filed against the company.

b} Note 18 (i) of the financial statement a sum of Rs. 8,84,639/- related some entries of taxes,
advances and exp. provisions are directly adjusted from the reserve and surplus.

¢} The company is not making the provision for Bad and doubtful sundry debtors.

d) Please refer the annexure-A
Qur opinion is not medified in respect of this matter,

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Ind AS Financial Statemenis

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance (including
other comprehensive income), statement of cash flows and the statement of changes in equity of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies(Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Compdny and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS financial
statemenis as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually-or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud mayv
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists. we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s .
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to

modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our

auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as

a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies |n
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statemént that we have complied with relevan
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards,
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences o f doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure A’, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The company does not maintain any books of accounts at the branch level, however all the
transactions are dealt with-at the head office.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive
income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the

Indian accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as amended.

€) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the
Act,

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone
Ind AS financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in ‘Annexure B'.

g) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under section 197(16), In
our opinion and according to the information and explanations gi‘ﬁ:ﬂ to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current vear is in accordance
with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is nor
in excess of the limit laid down under section 197 of the Act. The Ministry 'Df E‘ﬂrpuratc
Affairs has not prescribed other details under section 197(16) which g
commented upon by us,
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h) With respect to the other matters o be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company has not disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in their financial statements, as they are of contingent nature, pending
litigations - refer note 42 to the Standalone Financial Statements,

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

3. As required by Section 143(5) of the companies Act 2013, our report on Directions & sub-
directions as issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India are reported in enclosed
Annexure C and D respectively.

For S B CJ & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountan
FRNy 007051C pﬁrsocﬁr

MEN 403194
Place:-Bhopal

Date: 20/05/2022
UDIN: 22403194AJLXFD7969
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ANNEXURE- A

TO THE INDEPENDENT A RS

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements® section
of our report of even date)

In terms of information and explanation given to us and the books and records examined by us in
the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief,
We state that:-

i} In respect of its fixed assets:

(a) The company has Leasehold Land and the rights of the holding are cancelled by the
competent authority on 03.07.2015 against which an appeal is preferred by the Company,
however the original Title Deed is not in the possession of the Company. During the current
financial year company has written off the value of land.

b) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of lixed assets,

c) As explained to us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the management in a
phased periodical manner, which in our opinion is reasonable, having regard to the size of
the Company and nature of its assets. As in informed to us no material discrepancies were
noticed on such physical verification.

(ii)
(a)The company does not carry any inventories during the year hence, clause 2 is not
applicable to the company.

(b)Since the company does not carry any inventory during the year the procedures of physical
verification of inventory is not applicable.

{c)The company does not carry any inventory; the maintenance of record of inventory is not
required,

(iii)  The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, hence the
conditions of (a),(b),(c) are not applicable.

(iv)  The company has not granted any loan, made investment, given any guarantee and security
under section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013.

(v)  The company has not accepted any deposits, and the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of
India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act and the rules framed there under, are not applicable. No contraventions have
been noticed and no order has been passed by Company Law Board or National Company
Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal.
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{vi)  As informed by the management, the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of
cost records under sub-section (1} of section 148 of the Companies Act.

{(vii)  (a) According to the records of the company, undisputed statutory dues including provident
fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, GST, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues have been deposited on time

with the appropriate authorities.

. {b) The disputed statutory dues aggregating to Rs.35.56 Lacs (Rs. 31.50 Lacs Previous Year)
have not been deposited on account of matters pending before appropriate authorities are as

under:
| Name of the statute | Nature of dues Forum where | Amount (Rs. in

| ALY, | dispute is pending Lacs) ,
Income Tax Act | Income Tax 2013-14 | CIT(Appeals) | 3.48 Lacs |

Income Tax Act Income Tax 2009-10 | CIT(Appeals) | 6.83 Lacs

Income Tax Act Income Tax 2007-08 | CIT(Appeals) | 10.46 Lacs
_ Em};lﬂye&s Provident | Provident Fund High Court Jabalpur | 14.79 Lacs i
e — M= R —

(viii) The company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution or bank or
debenture holders.

(ix)  The Company has not issued any initial public offer or further public offer and not availed any
term loans, hence its being applied for the purpose of taking the same is not applicable.

(x)  Tothe best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanation given to us ,no
material fraud by the company or on the company by its officers or employees has been
noticed or reported during the year. Hence the nature and the amount involved is not
applicable to the company.

(xi}  The Company is a Public Sector Government Company hence the provision of section 197
read with schedule V of the Companies Act 2013 regarding managerial remuneration is not
applicable vide Ministry of Company Affairs notification. Dated 5™ June 2015

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Hence reporting of this clause is not application.

(xiii) The Cumpany is having Related Party Transaction on behalf of it's Parent Company and
others and it’s disclosure as required under section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act 2013
and related Accounting Standard (Ind AS -24) is made vide Notes to the Accounts.

(xiv)  The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private piacf:ments of shares or fully
or partly convertible debentures during year under review. -
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(xv) The Company has not entered into non cash transaction with the directors or persons
connected with him hence the provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act 2013 not

applicable.

(xvi) The Company is not a Non-Banking Financial Institution; hence registration under section
451A of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934 is not applicable.

ForSBCJ & ASSOCIATES
Cha Ierad Accountants

MRN 403194
Place:-Bhopal
Date: 20/05/2022

UDIN: 22403194AJLXFD7969
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ANNEXURE- B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2{f) under *Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of MPCON LIMITED (“the
Company™) as of 31* March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. These responsibilitics include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequare
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assers, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards an
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered A ccountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, We believe that the audit evidence 1/we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over f{inancial
reporting,
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effeet on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due
to error or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31" March 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on “Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting” issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

ForSBCJ& ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

MRIN 403194
Place:-Bhopal
Date: 20/05/2022

UDIN: 22403194AJLXFD7969




REMPCON

Annexure —C

Directions for the year 2021-22

I. Whether the company has system in place to process all the accounting transactions through
IT system? If Yes, the implications of processing of accounting transactions outside IT system
on the integrity of the accounts along with the financial implications, if any, may be stated.

Reply: Yes, the company has system in place to process all the accounting transactions
through 1T system. The company does not have any accounting transaction outside IT System.

2. Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or case of waiver/ write off of debts/
loans/ interest etc. made by a lender to the company due to the company’s inability to repay
the loan? if yes, the financial impact may be stated.

Reply: No, the company has not taken any loan of any nature during the year under audit,
hence reply of this point is not application.

3. Whether funds received /receivable for specific schemes from Central/State agencies were
properly accounted for /utilized as per its terms and conditions? List the cases of deviation

Reply: Yes, funds received /receivable for specific schemes from Central/State agencies were
properly accounted for /utilized as per its terms and conditions, No deviation noticed during
the test check of audit,

For SB CJ & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

MRN 403194

Place:-Bhopal
Date: 20/05/2022
UDIN; 22402194AJLXFD7968
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Annexure -1V
Sub- Directions under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the year 2021-22

On the basis of the Books of accounts of the Company, the reply to the following questions and/ or
information may be supplied:-

1. Investments

Whether the titles of ownership in respect of CGS/ 8GS/ Bonds/ Debentures etc. are available
in physical/demat form and these, in aggregate, agree with the respective amounts shown in
the Company’s books of accounts? If not, details may be stated,

Reply: No such kind of investment made by the company during the period under audit hence
this point is not applicable.

2. Loans
In respect of provisioning requirement of all restructured, rescheduled, renegotiated loan
whether a system of periodical assessment of realizable value of securities available against
all such loan is in place and adequate provision has been created during the year? Any
deficiencies in this regards, if any, may be suitably commented upon along with financial
impact.

Reply: This point is not applicable.

For 8 B CJ & ASSOCIATES

Partner
MRN 403194
Place:-Bhopal
Date: 20/05/2022

UDIN: 22403124AJLXFD7969
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Observations:- Annexure -A

01. The Company is having not making provision for Bad and Doubtful Sunday Debtors.
02. It is observed that as on 31.03.2022 the Sunday Debtors of Rs. 9,90,68,401/- were
reported in balance sheet. The ageing of the sundry debtors is tabled below:-

Rs. In Lakh
' Particulars | Total | Upto6 | More than 6 More More
Months | Months to 1 thanl than 3
Years Yearto 3 Years
Years
Sundry 990.68 23.33 8.35 323.77 63523
Debtors

64.1% debtors value Rs, 635.23 Lakh, out of Total Debtors of value Rs. 990,68 Lakh, are
ageing for more than 3 years. All these are operational debtors.

These are not admissible in to the court for recovery due to the provisions of the
Limitation Act.

Management is to appoint the independent legal expert to get the status of the
admissibility of the claim with respect to the provisions of the Limitation Act for the
operational dues. Further the provision for bad debts needs to calculated and

accounted for.

03. It is observed that as on 31.03.2022 the Sunday Creditors of Rs. 560.03 Lakh standing
in balance sheet for more than three years, These creditors are directly related to the
sundry debtors of Rs. 635.23 Lakh. These asset & liability are dependent on each
other, The net position of these asset & liability is tabled below

Rs. In Lakh
Particulars Ageing - More than 3 Years
| Sundry Debtors 635.23
Sundry Creditors 560.03
Met Position 75.20

04. The cornpany is having long outstanding amount in various heads as Advances from
Customers, Deposits, Sundry Debtors and Sundry Creditors. All these are subjects to

confirmation/verification,

Management is to appoint an independent agency to call the balance confirmation.
All the parties shall be directly submitting the confirmations to the Statutory Auditars
on the designated address by putting the pre-printed envelops.
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MPCON LIMITED
CIN : U74140MP1979G01001502
Regd. Dffice: GF - 35, Rajesv Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P, - 462 D02 (1N}

BALAMNCE SHEET
as at 315t March 2022
[Amaun in
Particulars Mot Mo, As an Fst March 2022 As At Fist March 2021
HSSETS
1. Man - Curront Acsets
. Property, Plant aed Equipment F| - 14,567,599 18,69, 534
b Imremsienent progery | = .
. Other Ietanigihle Assets 4 56,577 LR L]
A, Financial Asets
I, Investments 5 - -
L Trade Recehabies & 9,549,00, 024 10,72,63.436
il Dhers 7 f 4
e. Other fan - Current Asssts A - -
L. 9,74,.14,199 10,5232
Cunrrant fssets
. Firancial Assets
i vestmanls 4 - -
ii, Trade Recelvablos 10 31,68.377 1,002, 46,077
i, Coab and cagh equavalents 11 95,79,001 Ligszam
Iv. Bank Balance ather than (i} abave 12 20,008,000 10,060,000
. Loans & Advances 13 146,319,205 1,596,94,088
vi Othars. 13 A.98,53,453 1,55,70,054
b. Currant Tax dzsats [Net) 15 1,20,93, 655 1,19,06,045
€ Othar Current Azsets 16 1, Td 10,940,929
B, 15,72, 646 7.57,09,964
AL ASSETS 17,89 86,845 _:"-'ﬂ&
EQUITE AMND LABILITIES
EQUITY
a, Equity Share Capetal 7 1,00, (0,000 1, 00,00,000
b. Dekser Equity 18 745,215,688 6,35,87, 355
B.45.725, 588 7.38,87,355
LH.IUIIE!
1. Mon - Cusrrent Liabifities
& Financial Lishiltes
I. Barnawings 13 - =
il. Trade Payable: 20 s =
i, Oeher Finardial Liabilites i . .
k. Dedferred Tax Lishiltios (Heg) 12 -2,67.407 76,347
©. Tither Mo - Current Liabilities FE - -
L 267,007 6,347
Current Liabilities
a. Firgncial Liabilites
L Barrowings 4 , X
il Trade Fayables 5 700,06, 108 TTRIT, 240
i Other Financial Lab&ities 25 4R,66,405 20,78 580
b, Other Current Liabilites xr 1,87.43,533 2.89,60,391
. Provisians 28 11,12.453 33,11,395
5,47.28,565 L1277 M7
AL COLNTY AND LIABILITIES 17, 45 18,49 41,408

Symmarny of Significant Accounting Palicies an Other Exglanatory Infermation in Motes 1te 53

At par our report of even date attached
For: SBCY & Assodiates g

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BDARD

NiL KUMAR BANSAL)
D9M ; 0E92ERTE
CHAIRMAN
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LIMITED
MPCON LIMITED
CiN : U74140MP1979G0OI001502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamia Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 (IN)
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
for the year ended 31st March 2022
{Arsount in T}
For the ¥ear ended 315t | For the Tear ended 335t
Particulars Mote Mo, March 2022 March 2021
COMNTINUING OPERATIONS
Income
Revenue from Operations 29 76,04,02,072 70,94,12,158
Other Income 30 35,41,534 32,67,398
ot Income 76,35,43, 666 71,26,75,549
Hmtnm
Employes bensefil expenses 31 2,69,13,233 3,00,49,157
Finance Costs 32 - .
Depreciation and Amortization expensas 33 557,350 5,69,064
[ither Expenses 34 71,48 05,258 66,84,61 682
}'lmf Expenses T4,62,75 841 59,90, 79,903
Profit { (Lass) before exceptional items and tax 1,76,67,825 1,35,99 646
Escaptional items/Prior Period Hems a5 -6,79,999 -
Prafit / {Loss) before vax 1,68,87.826 1,35,99,646
Tax Expanse
1. Current Tax a9 49,564,374 38,24,713
2. Deferred Tax 45 -2,241 (32,118
Profit { (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (A} 1,20,25.693 8,07 051
PROFIT / [LOSS] FOR THE PERIOD [A + B] 1,20,25,693 58,07,051
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
A. |, iterns that wil not be reclassified to profit or loss I
a, Acturial Gain / {Loss) 13,13,512} {360,784}
ii. Tax Effect of (i) above {3,41,513) 193,804
. |other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax (C) {9,71,959) {2,66,080)
* |rotal Comprehansive Income for the year (A +8 +C) 1,10,53,694 95,40,071
Earmings per equity share in Rs. {for continuing and discontinued 37
1. Basic 110537 954.00
1. Dituted 1105.37 954,01
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory information in Notes 1 to 54
As per our report of even date attached
For: SBCH & Assaciates FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
[ASHUTOSH SINGLA} [SUMNIL KUMAR BAMNSAL]
DIN : DEEABTTS DIN ; DE922373
MANAGING DIRECTINR CHAIRMAN

Qipcen
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MPCON LIMITED
CIN : U74140MP1973G01001502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 {IN)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

for the year ended 3ist March 2022
A, BOILHTY SHARE CaBTaL
{Amaunt in T)
Balangs at the Share Capizal
Share Capital isfued Balarsce at the end aof
Partirlars
beginning of the e redeamed during fhe the ing pariod
Balance a1 at 215t March, 1021 1,00, 00, Do v 1,00.00,000
Balance as ot 325t Margh, 1022 T, D040, 000 - L, 000, 000
B. OTHER ECHNTY
{Amount in T)
Resurves B Surplus ‘Other Cosnpreheniivs Income (001
Fartioulars Remeaturement of Tetal
Genersd Ruserve HAatained Earnings e Others
Balance at 1st Apeil, 2020 i, D0, D00 3737157 14,865,799 - 55807056
Profit for the period . 98,07,051 - 58,0751
er Comprahsraive Inoomi Tad the year [ret of - (266,980 . {2.66,980
Fluad Assats Writhen OF - [5,54.319) = * {554,219
Divicenyd Padd to Equesy Sharehoidens - [20,00,0004 110,00,0000
end Distritsution Tax Paid __f2.05,553) ta 2,005,553
Balance at ¥1st March, 7031 &, D000 6,17 54 535 1207818 - 35,87 355
Prafit fior the perad 1,20,25,693 1,20,25,6583
er Comprehensive incomg for the year [met of tax £8.71,8090) 18,73,0904)
e ttems adjustments 854539 BEL 5%
Divicend Pald o Bty Shareholders (20,00, 0004 Ll e Rl ]
Cifvidiamd fstnbution Tas Paid = -
fnhruanmlbmj.;mz 00,000 7.36,94.858 230 530 745 7% 588
Sumenary of Signdficant Aocourting Pofiches arel Other Explanatoey infemation in Motes 1 to 53
FOR ANE O BEHALF OF THE BOARD

heb

o

|ASHUTOSH SINGLAY (SUBIL KIRMAAR BANSALY
DI ; DEE46TTS M - DEDZ2373
BAANAGIMG DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN
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LIMITED
MPCON LIMITED
CIN : U74140MP1979G0I001502
Regd. Office; GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawar - 2, Shyarnta Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 {1}
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
far the year ended 315t March 2022
Farthe year énded 3151 | For the year endad 3st
March 2022 Farch 2001
1.56,74,314 13338882
15674304 1.3
Diepreciation and Amortization Expange £ 57,350 560,064
w 1 Sile of Fisedd Assats - -
| ting incoma clagsified & frvesting Cash Plows {7, 70,323} 5,53, 374
Opersting Profit before workiog coplal changes 15451302 13254557
\Changpe in DperaLg nasets and ties, et of effects from purchase of controfed
entitins and sale of subsidiarios |
Decregse § {incraasa) | Financial Assets M EZELS 48857 17F
J fincreass) : Curment Tax Asbets. 1,87, 552) (36,9, 768)
Decreace | (Inorease) © Gthar Current Azsets 953,255 21,895,783
lincrease ¢ [Decroase) | Financial Liakidtios (51,33, 1£R) 12,3102, 254]
L:m [ iDecrease] : Other Curreni Liabilries (1,02,18,852) [#0,3%,215]
incraase / {Decreasa) : e curment Liabfitses 884,635
Ineresse  (Decraase) : Prosisions 119 98 942 07,35,181]
Gemedated from Operations 31,143,860 1,17.47.192
Incame Tases Pajd (51,64,374 38,214,713
Activitiig (A} [28.40,514) 2 AT
71033 55304
|Parchase of Property, Plast & Equipmisnt 11,09,515) {2,64,5104
5l af P  Plant & £o .
Cash infigw | {outilow) brom Inwesting Activitles (B] A4 _ LERTEA
mhﬂm Equity Sharulusiiers 50,00, 000) {10,00,0000
Ciwidiond Disdribution Tax Paid - 12,05,553
22,00, 000 musss?sjl
:aus,m“ HLO5.630
1,18,52.801 2EATA1
96,789,081 l.-lt.&ﬂl
10,706 12,175
latances in Current / Savings Acooants with Barks 168,385 38, 40,625
in Arcounts with matisity less than 1 months % 00,000 2000
% Lﬁ
of {0}, significant caah and cash oquivalent balances heid by the entity that are
not #vailable for use 3 i
Cash Fimancing ard investing Activities I
Sumenary of Signaficant Accounting Palicies and Other Explanstary Infosmation in Mates 1 to 53
FOR AND OM BEIALF OF THE BOARD
+ ﬂ M
[ASHUTDSH SINGLAY [SUMIL KUAAR IRANSAL)
il : DGGAGTTS DUN ¢ EA2EITI
MANAGING CHAIRMAN

BRRGON
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LIMITED

MPCON LIMITED

CIN : U74140MP1979G01001502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 D02 (IN)
NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

as at 31st March 2022
Mote No. Particulars Az at 31st March 2022| As at 31st March 2021
PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIFMENT
Gross Carrying Value
Opening Balance
. Fusniture and Fixtures 34,52,455 34,724,088
b. Wehicles 10,724,894 10,224,894
c. Difice Equiprent 45,75, 1E8 49,12 0EB
d. Others 9.35,288 £,90,1595
1,03,B8,825 1,02,51,266
Additions [ {Sale) during the perlod
a. Furniture and Fintures 32,000 28,367
b, Wehicles - -
. Office Equiprment 19,300 64,100
d. Others 52,219 45,083
1,03,5159 137,560
Closing Balance
a. Furniture and Flxtures 34,84,455 34,52,455
b. Vehicles 124,894 10,24,894
. Office Equipment 49,95 ARE 49,76, 188
d. Others 9,87 506 5,365,288
104,592,344 1,03,88.825
Actumulated Depreciation
Opening Balance
. Furndture and Fixtures 22,34,550 18,17.858
b Vehicles 5,88,034 9,87.926
Note c. Office Equipment 47,986,902 43,13,203
d. Others 515,878 425,213
No.2 ¥5,39,465 74,244,239
Depreciation for the perlod
4. Furniture and Fixtures 251,818 4,16,653
k. Vehicles . 108
¢, Office Equipment 1,66,639 583,699
4. Others 76,822 54,765
4,95,280 10,95,226
Closing Balance of Accumulated Depreciation
4. Furniture and Fixtures 24 86,363 22,.34,550
b. Viehicles 5,858,034 0,838,034
c. Difice Equipment 459,632,541 47,596,902
d, Others 5,96,801 5,19,978
90,34,745 85,319,455
LEASEHOLD PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Gross Carrying Value
Opening Balance
a. Land 14,754 10,754
19,754 19,754
Additions / (Sale) during the perlod
a, Land -19,754
19,754
Closing Balance
. Land - 19,754
Met Carrying Value od Property, Plant and Equipment 14,57,5499 18,609,114
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MPCON LIMITED
CIN : U74140MP1979G01001502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 D02 (IN}
MNOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

as at 31st March 2022
Hote No. Particulars As at 315t March 2022)  As at 31st March 2021
INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Carrying Value
4] ng Balance = E
Additions / [Sale) during the period = &
Closing Balance 5 B
Note Accumulated Depreciation
No. 3 wmm Balance - =
Depreciation for the period E .
Closing Balance of Accumulated Depreciation - -
lﬁtclrr\rln; Value = )
Note Mo, Particulars As at 315t March 2022] As at 31st March 2021
OTHER INTAMGIBLE ASSETS
Gross Carrying Value
Opening Balance
a. Computer Saftware 1,256,950 -
1,26, =
additions / (Sale) during the period
a. Computer Software - 1,26,950
- 1,26,950
Closing Balance
4. Computer Software 1,26,950 1,26,950
Note 1,726,950 1,26,950
No. 4 [Accumulated Amortization
DOpening Balance
a. Computer Software 28,057 -
28,057 -
Amartization for the period
a. Computer Software 4231667 28,057
42,317 18,057
Closing Balance of Accumulated Depreciation
2. Computer Software 70,373 28,057
70,373 28,057
Net Carrying Valua 56,577 498,893
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MPCON LIMITED
CIN ; U74140MP1579G0I001502
Regd. Office; GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 {IN)
MNOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
as at 31st March 2022

Mote Mo, Particulars As at 31st March mf As at 3Lst March 2021

NOM - CURRENT INVESTMENTS
a. Investmants in Equity Instrumments
b. Investments in Preference Shares

Aggregate amount of Ouoted Investrents

Mariet Value of Quoted Investments
Ne. 5

Aggregate amount of Unguoted investments
Market Value of Unquoted Investments

Aggregate amount of Impairment in value of investmernts

Hate No. Particulars Az at 31st March 2022|  As at 315t March 2021
NON - CURRENT TRADE RECEIVABLES
a. Secured Considered Good
b Unsecured Considered Goad )
i, Due ower 12 months bt less than 35 manths 3,23,76,712 6,02 84 678
i, Other Trade Receivables 6,35.23,312 4,69, 78,758
9,53,00,024 10,72.63,436
Note c. Dowbtful
Mo. 6 E
Man - Current Trade Receivables 9,59,00,024 10,72.63,436
Less : Provision for Bad / Doubtful Debis {Expected Credit Loss)
Net Mon - Curvent Trade Recohables 9,59,00,024 10,72,63,436
HNate Ma, Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Mote OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Nao. 7
Fale No. Particulars As at 31st March 20 As at 315t March 2021
Mote [OTHERS NON CURRENT ASSETS
No. 8

THdeR fafies
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MPCON LIMITED
CIN : U74140MP1979G0ID01502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 452 002 (1N}
NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

as at 31st March 2022
Note No. Particulars As at 31st March 2022  As at 31st March 2021
CURRENT INVESTMENTS
a. meestments in Eguity Instruments
b. Investments in Preference Shares
Note Aggregate amount of Quoted Investments -
Market Value of Quoted Investments - -
No.9
Aggregate amount of Unguoted Investments . -
Market Value of Unquoted Investments - &
Aggregate amount of Impairment In value of Investments - -
Mote No. Particulars As at 31st March 2022] As at 31st March 2021
CURRENT TRADE RECETVABLES
a. Secured Considered Good - -
h. Unsecured Considered Good
i. Due over & months 8,35,488 11,311,418
i, Other Trade Receivables 13,32,589 91,14,659
Not 31,68,377 1,02,46,077
Ot 1. Doubtiul .
No. 10 =
Gross Current Trade Receivables 31,68,377 1,02 46,077
Less : Provision for 8ad / Doubtful Debts (Expected Credit Loss)
Met Current Trade Receivables 31,68,377 10246077
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MPCON LIMITED
CIN : U74140MP1979G01001502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 {IN)
NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
as at 31st March 2022
Note No. Particulars As at 31st March 2022)  As at 315t March 2021
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
a. Balances with Banks 61,568,385 58,40,626
51,68,385 98,40,626
b, Cheques and Drafts on Hand =
Note
Mo. 11 [¢ Cash on Hand 10,706 12,175
10,706 12,175
d. Othars
I. Depasits with maturity less than 3 months 35,00,000 20,00,000
35,00,000 20,00,000
o65,79,091 1,18,52,801
Hote Mo, Particulars As at 31st March 2022|  As at 315t March 2021
BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN [IH] above
Note |Lien Marked Flxed Deposits 20,00, 10,00,000
No. 12 20,00,000 10,060,000
Mate No. Particulars As at 31st March 2022  As at 31st March 2021
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
3. Security Deposits and EMDs
i. Secured, considered good i
il. Unsecured, conslderad good E7.88,152 91.81,485
lii, Doabtful =
87.88,152 01,81 485
Note b. Loans to refated parties 2
No.13 | rener foans & Advances
i. Secured, considered good "
ji. Unsacured, considered good 58,51,053 1,051,603
ifi. Dowbthul -
58,51,053 1,05,12,603
146,398,205 1,95,94,088
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MPCON LIMITED
CIN : U74140MP1979G0I1001502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 (IN)
MNOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
as at 31st March 2022
Note No. Particulars As at 31st March 2022] As at 31st March 2021
(OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
a. Advances to MPCOM FINeSTAR .
b. Interest Accrued on Deposits 750,172 3,28,908
MNote jc. income Tax Refund Receivable 1,96,24,985 1,55,91,146
No. 14 |d- Fixed Deposits with maturity over 3 months but less than 1 1,34,78,276 40,00,000
e, Other fixed deposits £0,00,000
3,98,53,433 1,99,20,054
Naote No., Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 315t March 2021
CURRENT TAX ASSETS
a. Advance Tax -
Note b, Tax Deducted at Source 1,70,58,239 1,57,30,728
. MAT Credit Entitlement - -
NO. 15 Jiess - provision for Tax 49,64,374 38,724,713
1,20,93, B85 1,19,06,015
Mote No. Particulars As at 315t March 2022] As at 31st March 2021
OTHERS CURRENT ASSETS
3. Capital Advances
b. Advances Other than Capital Advances
. Security Deposits - -
il. Advances to related parties - -
Not i, Other Advances -
a 1 Prepaid expenses 26,449 10,594
No. 16 26,443 10,594
¢, Dthers
1 Cash Ledger Balance on GSTP - 10,156,260
2 TDS on GST Receivable 56,116 24,673
3 GST input Tax Credit 56,109 39,402
1,12,225 10,580,335
TOTAL 1,368,674 10,90,929 |
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MPCON LIMITED

CIN : UT4140MP1979G0I001502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamila Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 {IN)
NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

et
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LIMITED

as at 31st March 2022
Note No. Particulars Asg at 31st March 2022|  As at 31st March 2021
EQUITY
|Authorized Share Capital
10,000 (Previous year - 10,000} Equity Shares of Rs. 1000/ each 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
Issued Share Capital
10,000 (Previous year - 10,000) Equity Shares of Rs.1000/- each ~1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
Note (|subscribed Share Capital
No. 17 10,000 (Previcus year - 10,000] Equity Shares of Rs.1000/- sach _1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
Pald Up Shara Capital
Equity Shara Capital
10,000 {Previous year - 10,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 1000/~ each 1,00,00, 1,00,00,000
1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
TOTAL 1,00, 00,000 1,00,00,000
Mote No. Particulars As at 31st March 2022  As at 315t March 2021
OTHER EQUITY
Share application money pending allatment
Equity camponent of ather Financial insiruments
Note [Reserve and Surplus
No. 18 Retained Earnings 7.36,94,868 6,17,84,536
! Genesal Reserve £,00,000 6,00,500
Mther Comprehensive income 2,230,820 12,02, 818
745,25 688 6,35,87,355
Mate No. 18 {i}
Retained Earnings
Particulars #s at 31st March 2022]  As at 31st March 2021
Cpening Balance 6,17,84,536 5.37,37,257
et Prafit for the period 1,20,25,693 48,07,051
Dividends distributed to Equity Shareholders (Rs. 100 per Equity Share) -11,00,000 (10,00, 001)
Dividend Distribution Tax Paid - 2,05,553)
Fixed/ Other items Adjustments 8,834,633 {5,54,215)
Items of other comprehensive incame recognised directly in retained eornings
Remeasurements of post - employement benafit ebligations, nat of taxes ~(9.71,999 {2,66,580)
Closing Balance 7.36,94,868 6,17 84,536
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MPCON LIMITED

CIN : U74140MP1979G0I001502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 {IN)
NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

&

as at 31st March 2022
MNote Mo. 18 (il)
General Reserve
Particulars Asg at 31st March 2022] As at 15t Barch 2021
Opening Balance 6,00, 000 B,00,000
Addition / Reduction during the vear -
Imﬂna Balance £,00,000 6,00,000
Note Mo. Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Note LONG TERM BORROWINGS - -
No. 19
Mote Mo. Particulars As at 31st March 2022  As at 31st March 2021
Note NON CURRENT TRADE PAYABLES =
No. 20
Mote Mo, Particulars As at 31st March 2022  As at 31st March 2021
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
a. Deferred Incams from Deposits
MNote |b. Finance Lease Liability
No. 21 [c Security Deposits Received
Mote No. Parthculars As at 31st March 2022]  As at 315t March 2021
DEFERRED TAK LIABILITIES [NET]
a. Deferred Tax Liabfities on account of
i Due to depreciation =
i thers -2,26,576 1,14,937
-2.26,576 1,14,937
Habe b, Doferred Tax Assets on account of
No. 22 |i, oue to depreciation a0,831 38,550
Il Others L
40,831 38,590
-2,67,407 76,347
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MPCON LIMITED
CIN ; U74140MP1979G0I001502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 (IN)
NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
as at 31st March 2022

Note No. Particulars As at 31st March 2022] As at 31st March 2021
Note OTHER NOM CURRENT LIABILITIES
No. 23
Note No. Particulars As at 31st March 2022]  As at 31st March 2021
Note SHORT TERM BORROWINGS - =
No. 24
Note No. Particulars As at 31st March 2022  As at 31st March 2021

CURRENT TRADE PAYABLES

a, Micra, Small and Medium enterprises .
Note |b. Trade Payable 6,76,29,764 7,52,90,617
No. 25 |o Expenses Payable 23,756,343 26,36,623

7,00,06, 108 7,79,27,240

Note No. Particulars As at 315t March 2022]  As at 315t March 2021

OTHER FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES
Note |security Deposits Received 48,66,465 20,78,680
No. 26 48,566,465 20,78,680
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MPCON LIMITED
CIN : U74140MP1979G0I001502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 {IN)
NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
as at 31st March 2022
Note No. Particulars As at 31st March 2022]  As at 31st March 2021
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
a, Advances Recelved 10,62,805 66,07 068
b. Grant in Aid recelved for other training 1,53,35,180 20887512
d. Liability for Capital Goods / Expenditure - by
le, Book Overdraft -
. Statutory Dues
I. Gratuity Payable - -
iL. Employer's PF Payable 1,04,010 126,044
Note iii, Employees PF Payable 1,04,010 1,26,044
No. 27 iv. Empboyees Income Tax (TDS) Payable 91,300 1,03,220
v. Employees LIC Payable = 2
v. Employees Professional Tax Payable 3,982 3,780
vi. Goods & Service Tax Payabie 1,76,341 -
vil. Other TDS Payable 18,459,511 11,06,723
Ix. Leave Encashment % -
d.Others  Dividend payable 16,000 -
1,E7,43,539 1,89 60,391
Note No. Particulars As at 31st March Zﬁ!!! As at 35k March 2021
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for employee benefit s
Note |Gratuity 11,377,052 16,36,945
Mo, 28 |Leave Encashment -24,639 6,74,450
[ 11,12,453 23,11,395
For the Year ended 315t | For the Year ended 315t
Particul
b ol Masch 2022 March 2021
REVENUE FROM OPERATHONS
a. Praject Consultancy 6,90,90,172 10,00,14,032
MNote b manpower Consultancy 61,2431 455 57,93,36,258
Mo, 29 |&- Entreprenseurship Development Programme 7.,85,22,668 1,96,34,192
d. Other Operating Revenue 357,776 4,277,669
76,04,02,072 70,94,12,151
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MPCON LIMITED
CIN : U74140MP1979G0I1001502
GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamila Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 (IN)

Regd. Office:
NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
as at 31st March 2022
particul For the Year ended 31st | For the Year ended 31st
Note Na. articulars March 2022 March 2021
|OTHER INCOME S
a. Interest Income
li. Earned and Accrued on Deposits 7,70,323 553,274
lii. Interest on Incame Tax 12,07,992
Note 15,78,315 553,274
No. 30 [ other Non - operating income
| Excess Provision written back 15,63.279 27,14,124
TOTAL 35,41,554 32,67,358
For the Year ended 31st | For the Year ended 31st
la
Note No Rettiaen March 2022 March 2021
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
a. Salaries and Wages 2,12,55,549 ,31,12,787
b. Contribution to Provident Fund / ESIC 14,12,456 16,52,344
¢. Group Mediclaim / Insurance / Expenses 5,08,013 5,35,223
Note d. Staff Welfare Expenses 573,923 7,23,054
. Gratuity (including Interest & Service Cost) 10,40,147 11,70,781
No. 31 | | eave Encashment (including Interest & Service Cost) 12,76,543 18,85,918
le. conveyance , Telephone & Newspaper Mlowances B.46,502 9,659,050
2,69,13,232 3,00.49,157
Note No. particulars For the Year ended 31st | For the Year ended 315t
March 2022 March 2021
N IFINANCE COST - s
No. 32 -
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PMPCON LIMITED
CIN ;: U74140MP1979G01001502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 ({IN)
MNOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

T s
MPC¥N

LIMITED

as at 31st March 2022
For the Year ended 315t | For the Year ended 315t
T e Partioniaes March 2022 March 2021
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
a. Depreciation on Tangible Assets
i, Property, Plant and Equipment 4,95 280 5,41,007
b. Amortization on Intangible Assots 42,317 28,057
Note 537,596 5,659,064
No. 33 lipspainment
a, impairment of Land 19,754 =
19,754
557,350 5,609,064
For the Year ended 31st | For the Year ended 31st
Hawe. Pariote March 2022 March 2021
OTHER EXPENSES
a Rent 12,852,052 12,B4,385
b Repaits, Maintenance and Consumables 5,09,70% 3,911,634
c. Ebectricity 1,45.207 1,138,985
d. Travelling & Conveyance 3,32,005 1,68,584
=, Printing & Stationery 3,12,000 400,708
f. Postage & Telephone 187,942 1,54,188
g. Vehicle Upkeep & Runaing V629 63,056
h. Books, Pertodicals & Subscriptions 11,367 15,114
I, Audit Fees
Intermal Audit Fees 1,000,000 140,000
Statutory Audit Fees 61,500 55,000
Tax Auedit Feps 15,000 15,000
Note |i. Business Development Expendes 2,839,603 731,144
No. 34 [¥. Lega & Professional Expanses 216,500 6,33,500
1. Advertisement 1,650 1,650
m, Bank Charges 18,786 15,852
n. Board Meeting Expenses 1,250 LT ]
. Director Sitting Fees 5,000 15,000
p. General Expensas 1,35,851 96,140
. EDP Expenses B,52,14,494 186,684,173
r. Consultancy Expenses
i. Professional Fees 510,11 ET4 7,92,85.276
Ik, Manpower Consultancy Expenses 59,38,23,561 56,1934 542
5. Bad Debts written off 49,592,278 41,423,852
71.BE,05,158 65,84,61,682
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MPCON LIMITED
CIN : U74140MP1979G0OI001502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 (IN)
NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
as at 31st March 2022

la For the Year ended 31st | For the Year ended 31st
HowaNo, culars March 2022 March 2021
EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS/PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS
Not a. Service Tax 93,400}
b, Geods and Service Tax |5,86,599]
No.35 16.79,999)
Parth For the Year ended 31st | For the Year ended 31st
Bole N, : s March 2022 March 2021
ITEMIS THAT WILL NOT BE RECLASSIFIED TO PROFIT AND LOSS
a, Acturial Gain [/ (Loss) {13,13,512) {3,60,784)
Not b, Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans -
113,13,512) 13,60,784)
NO.36 || pce: Tax on Above (3,41,513) {53,80)
(9,71,999) 2,66,960)
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LIMITED
MPCON LIMITED
CIN : U74140MP1973GOI001502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 (1)
NOTES FORMING PART OF BALAMCE SHEET
as at 31st March 2022
Note No. 37 - EARNINGS PER SHARE
{Amount in %)
Particulars Foor the Year ended  |For the Year ended 315t
31st March 2022 March 2021
Profit for the year attributable to equity sharehalders (in Rs.} 1,10,53,694 45,40,071
‘Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares 10,000 10,000
Face Value per Equity Share [In Rs.) 1,000.00 1,000.00
Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share (in Rs.} 110537 9E4.01
MNote No. 38 - AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION
Particulars For the Year ended  |For the Year ended 31st
315t March 2022 March 2021
Audit Fees 61,500 69,000
Tax Audit Fees 15,000 15,000
TOTAL 76,500 84,000
Note No. 39 - TAX EXPENSES
Particulars For the Year ended  |For the Year ended 315t
315t March 2022 March 2021
_|Current Tax
a. In respect of Currant Year 49,64 374 38,24,713
b, In respect of Previous Years - -
¥ 49.64,374 38,724,713
Deferred Tax
a. In respect of Current Year (3,43,754 [1,25,922)
TOTAL]| 46,20,620 36,938,791
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MPCOM LIMITED

_ CIN ; U74140MP1979GOI001502
Riegd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamia Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 (N)

NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
as at 31st March 2022

Note No. 40 - SEGMENT REPORTING

Tha Company operates in three reportable business segment namely *Project Consultancy” comprising of vanous projects refated
consultancy, TEV studies, Feasibility Studies and Valuations eic. and in "Manpower Provisloning’ comprising of providing
manpower all skilled, semi-skilled and unskilled to government affices and in 'EOF Tralnlng Programme’ comprising of providing
Entreprenurial Trainings and Development programmes. Hence the segment wise disclosure as required by Ind AS - 108 is as

et
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under:
{Amount in T in Lacs)
Division
oo Project Consultancy bgpcintigiel BEY Franng Consolidated Total
Provisioning Programme
SEGMENT REVENUE
Sales 650,90 G243 785.23 7,600.44
Dther Incoma 358 31.42 4,03 38.59
Total Revenue &94.45 5,155.74 “FE9.26 7,639,44
SEGMENT EXPENSES
Operating Expenses 51012 5.038,24 652,14 7,100,50
Depreciation Allocated 0.40 4,66 0.51 5.57
[Dperating Profit _ 183.93 71284 136.60 53336
MNon-Operating Expenses 19 34,94 2242 B7.55
Unallocated Costs - - - 27593
t Before Tax 153.73 177.50 114.18 169.58
OTHER INFORMATION
Segmental Assets 606.54 701.88 450,46 1,758.88
“[segmental Liabilities 506.54 701.88 450.46 1,758.88
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MPCOMN LIMITED
CIN : U74140MP1979G01001502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamila Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 {IN]

NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
as at 31st March 2022

Maote No. 41 - RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

es and descri of -

i A. Enterprises having significant influence over the company
IFCI Limited - Holding Company
PPCON FINeSTAR - Registered Society funded by MPCON Umited

B. Key Managerial Personnel (Directors during the FY 2021-22)

Mr.Sunil Kumar Bansal - Chalrran (Appointment w.ef. 16.06.20)

Mr. Ashutosh Singla - Managing Director (Appointment w.e.f. 05.05.2022)
Mr. Debashis Gupta - Managing Director (Appaintment w.e.f, 01.04.2020 and ceased w.e.f 04.05.2022)
tir. Rajeeyv Uberoi (Ceased w.e.f, 02.09.2021)

MIr. Rajendra Gargava (Ceased w.ef. 10.06.2021)

M. Rajiv Kumar Saxena (Ceased w.e.f. 05.06.2021)

Mr.Praveen Kumar Jain (Ceased w.e.f. 14.10.2021)

WAr, Shriram Dattatray Madhurkar (Appointment w.e..23.10.2019)

Mr, Arun Eumar Goyal (Appelntment w.e f.06.09,2021)

Mr. Santhi Chilumuri {Appointment w.e.f.08.11.2021)

hir. Rajendra Kumar Raikwar (Appointment w.e.f.04.08.2021)

Mr. Swaminathan Giridhar {Appointment w,e.f.04,08,2021)

tr. Lokesh Krishna (Appolntment w.e.f.30.09.2021)

wr. VWishnu Kumar Gupta {Appointment w.e.[.02.12.2021)

€. Key Managerial Personnel [Directors during the FY 2020-21)

trSunil Kummar Bansal - Chairman {Appointment w.e f. 16.06.20)
Mr.Prasaon - Chairman cum Nominee Director (Retired w.e.f, 16.06.20)
Mr, Debashis Gupta - Managing Director [Appointment w.e.f. 01.04.2020]
Mr. Rajeev Uberoi {Appointment w.e.f.26,10.2018}

Mir. Rajendra Gargava {Appointment w.e.f26.10.2018)

Mr. Rajiv Kumar Saxena [Appeintment w.e.f.15.07.2019)

Mr.Praveen Kumar fain (Appointement w.e.f.23.10.2019]

#Ar. Shriram Dattatray Madhurkar |Appointment w.e.f.23.10. 2019}

ke
SRR




THdeR fafies
3 MPC¥N

4 rd
3 ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22

LIMITED
MPCOMN LIMITED
Citd @ UT4140MPLE79GOIN0LIS02
Repd. Office: GF - 35, Rajesv Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamila Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 D02 [IM)
MNOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
as at 31st March 2022
i signifcant Influence o
[Arnount in )
Holding Company
Nature of Transaction (IFC) Limited) MPCOM FINeSTAR Tatal
FINANCE
Dividend Paid to Equity Shareholders 7,497,300 - .97, 200
|iecome
[ExpensEs
Ftcmur-e.mmn {including benefits) for staff on 44,5378 ) 44,539,798
deputation
Rent of Premises (exclusive of G5T) 1,70, 240 - 1,70,240
LIABILITIES
ASSETS
OTHER TRANSACTIONS
dvances Repayment (Payment made on behalf of - 61,200 61,200
MMPCON FINGETAR)
ji. Details of transactions with e rises having s ni -
{Amount in %)
Helding Company
" F
Nature of Transaction (IFCI Limited) MPCOM FINeSTAR Tatal
FINANCE
. |Dividend Pald to Equity Shareholders 7,572 - 7.97,2004
INCOME
Iﬁmm Consultancy to IFCI Ltd 46,37,408 E 46,37, 408
Received 7 .
EXPENSES
Remuneration (including benefits) for staff on 48,06,238 z 48,06,239
deputation
LIABILITIES
ASSETS
OTHER TRANSACTIONS
|Advarices Repayment [Fayment made on behalf of - 4,07, 545 407,545
MPCON FINBSTAR)
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MPCON LIMITED
CIN : U74140MP1979GOI001502

Regrd, Office: GF - 35, Rajeav Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 {Ir)

NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

as at 315t March 2022

{il. Details of transactions with KMPs during the year

{Amount in %)
Particulars For the Year ended  |For the Year ended 31st
315t March 2022 March 2021
I. Managing Director
a. shart term employee benefits 48,05, 239 34,53,298 |
b. Other long term employes benefits E =
TOTAL 48,06,23 44,573,298

Mote No. 42 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Interest rate used to determine falr value of Financial Instruments s 3 Years average MCLR af State Bank of India as at 15.03. 2032,
The same is subject to review at every financlal year close. The company has no borrowings, hence incremental borrowing rate is

not available.
fi. Break up of Financial Instruments carried at fair value through Profit and Loss
(Amount in T}
Particilars For the Year ended  |For the Year ended 31st
F1st March 2022 March 2021
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Trade Receivables S,90,68,401) 11,75,09,514
other Financlal Assets 3,98,53,433 1,92,20,054
FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES
_ [Cther Financial Liabilities 48,660,465 20,758,680
e 14,37,868,299 13,95,08,247
jii. Break up of Financial | rri costs
[Amount in T)
" For the Year ended HFur the Year ended 31st
articulars
31st March 2022 March 2021
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 96,793,091 1,18,52 801
IEank Balances ather than Cash and Cash Equivalents 20,00,000 10,000,000
Loans 1,46,39 205 1,96,94, 088
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Trade Payables 7,00,06,108 7,79,27,240
TOTAL 9,63,24,404 11,04,74,130
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LIMITED
MPCON LIMITED
CIN : U74140MP1979G0I001502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajesv Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, b.P. - 462 002 {IN}
WNOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
as at 31st March 2022
Note Mo. 43 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
Note Na. 43 (i) - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
[Amount in T}
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 | As at 31st March 2021
{A) Claims against Company not acknowledeged as Delbts -
|6} Bank Guarantees provided = E
(€} Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be exetuted -
(i} On Capital
{ii} On Revenue
account [net of advances) and not provided for £
|2} Export obligations under Licenses =
(E) The Company has Cantingent Liability towars \mcorme Tax is as under -
Note No. 43 (li) - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES TOWARDS INCOME TAX
Assessment Year Amopunt {in Rs.}
2013 - 14 3,48,360.00
2009-10 6,82,650.00
2007-08 10,45, 700.00
Mote No. 43 I“J]'- CONTINGENT LIABILITIES FOR LEGAL CASES
Litigation Pending Expected financial
Partl Hature of d
artleulars ature ues Betaia imgiiction
Ehri Prahalad Kumar
Kanojiva, salary High Court Jabalpur Rs. 25000/
Salary, Leave .
R.K.
K. Swarankar Encachment & gratulty High Court fabalpur Mot Estimated
U 5 Tiwari, D P Sharma and WP Industrial Dispute
5 P Ahirwar e Tribunal , Indore NeRRTOMm:
Employees Provident Fund 3
Orn, Bhogs) Provident Fund High Court Jabalpur Rs. 1478984
Ritu Marula Reinstatement of Job HiEE Court Jabalpur Mot Estimated
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MPCON LIMITED
CiN ; U74140MP1979G01001502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.F. - 462 002 (M)

NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
as at 31st March 2022

Note No. 44 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

Mote No. 44 (i) - Defined benefit plans
Brief Description; A general description of the type of Employee Benefits Plans is as fallows:

1. Earned Leave (EL) Benefit
. Salary - Last drawn qualifying salary
Accrual - 33 days per year
Maximum Accurmulation - 33 days
Encashment while in service - 100% of earned leave balance, subject to maximum 33 days per year
Encashment on retirement - Maximum upto 33 days or actual accurnulation, whichever is less

2. Gratuity

Salary - Last drawn qualifying salary

Accrual - 15 days salary for each completed year of service
Westing Peripd - 5 years of senvice

Limit - Maxirnum of INR 20,00,000

Mote No. 44 (1i] - The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations were as follows -

Assumptions as at March 31, 2022
[Amount In %}

5. No.

Particulars

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Gratuity

Discount rate

5.86%)

&.40%

Expected return on plan assets

§,52,070

,85,141

Annual increase in costs

M.AL

NA

ok Bl ol o

Annual Increase in salary

0.08

B.00%

Leave Encashment

Discount rate

0.07

6.40%

Expected return on plan assets

5,25,152

461,252

Annual increase in costs

N.A,

A

Pl W] in

Annzal increase in salary

H%

2.00%

Note No. 44 (ifi) - The discount rate Is based upon the market yield available on Government bonds at the Accounting date with a
term that matches. The salary growth takes account Inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factor on long term basis.
Expected rate of return on plan assets is based on market expectation, at the beginning of the year, for return over the entire life
of the related obligation.
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MPCON LIMITED
CIN : UF4140MPLI79G0I00L502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyarmnla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 (IMN)

MOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
as at 31st March 2022

Note No. 45 - Disclosure ufs 22 of MSMED Act, 2006

I. The company has requested informaticn from all its vendors regarding thelr status of reglstration in accordance with the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 ("The Act"]. Qut of the same, vendors wha did nat send any confirmation
have been taken to be non MSME vendors. Further, probability of vendors being under the MSME Category is neglipgible as mastly
debtors are government departments / entities. Disclosure required under Section 22 of the MSMED Act, 2006 ks as under -

[Amount in )
For the Year ended |For the Year ended 31st
Parculars 315t March 2022 March 2021

Principal amount due to suppliers registered under the Act and remaining

unpaid as at year end
Interest due to suppliers registered under the Act and remaining unpaid as at

wear end

Principal amounts paid to suppliers registered under the Act, beyond the
appointed day during the year -
Interest paid other than under Section 16 of the Act to suppliers registerad
under the Act, beyond the appointed day during the year -
Interest paid under Section 16 of the Act to suppliers registered under the Act,
beyond the appointed day during the year -
Intersst due and payable towards suppliers registered under the MSMED Act,
2006 for payments already mada .
Further interest remaining due and payable for earlier years -1

Mot No. 46 - IMPAIRMENT LOSSES

As approved by the management of the company Rs.19754,/-{Leasehold Land) has been transferred to Impairment Loss | as the
company has lost the case in the court of Law, and the said land is no more the property of the company.
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MPCON LIMITED
CIN : UT4140MP1979G01001502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 {[IN)

NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
as at 31st March 2022

Note No. 47
The Company has continued to act as o Nedal Agency for the implerentation of Various Government Programmes, Sorne of the
major amounts sanctioned during the Financial Year 2021 - 22 are as follows -

[Amaunt in =)

SN Name of Sponsor Agency Sanction
1 District Mineral Foundation Trust (DMF)-Damaoh 2,35,67,000
2 Chhattisgarh Bullding and Other Construction Warkers Welfare (CGEOCW) 1,33,00,000
3 WP State Open School, Bropal 1,14,56,54
4 Chhattisgarh Mineral Davelopment Corporaticn Lid 59,26,010
5 WP Council of Employment & Training {MPCET) 25,28,883
B Madhya Pradesh Special and Residential Academic Soclety [MPSARAS) 35,30,-132F
7 MP Council of Science & Technology 16,524,915
B District Mineral Foundation Trust (DMF}-Katn 50,06,000
g Directorate of Public Instruction 12,00,00,
10 Department of Planning and Statistics-Shahdol 45,572,545

TOTAL 18,24,12,726]

Note No. 48 - DUES TO SMALL SCALE INDUSTRIAL UNDERTAKINGS
There are no dues payable to Small Scale Industrial Undertakings as defined under Industries (Davelopment & Regulation) Act,

1951 & at the period end.

MNote Mo. 49 - DEFERRED TAX ASSETS / LIABILITIES

{Amiount in T)
Puriiculars As at 31st March 2022 | As at 315t March 2021
Daferred Tax Assets / Liabilities
Opening Balance Deferred Tax Liabilities 76,347 2,02,269
- |net Additions (3,43,754) -1,25,922
[Met Deferred Tax Liabilities ~(2,67,407) 76,347
=

Note Mo, 50 - CONFIRMATIONS

Balances of Trade Receivables and Trade Payables are confirmed by majority of parties.

k

Qe
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MPCON LIMITED
CIN : UT4140MP1973G0I001502
fegd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 [IN)

NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
as at 31st March 2022

Note No. 51 - IMPACT OF COVID - 19

In the opinion of the management, the current cdircumstances arising out of COVID-19 are not expected to have any material
financial impact on the entity and that no material uncertainties related to going concern exist for the entity.

Note Mo, 52
Previous period figures have been regrouped [/ rearranged / reclassified, wherever necessary, to make them comparable to the
current year's presentation,

MNote No. 53
The notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statement.

Naote Mo, 54 - APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements of the company for the year ended March 31, 2022 were approved for issue by the Board of Directors
om 20.05.2022

As per our report of even date attached
55 Qe FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

[ASHUTOSH SINGLA) (SUNIL KUMAR BANSAL)
DIN ; DEG4ETTS DM ; 06922373
MANAGING DIRECTOR CHAIRPMAMN

QceN
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MPCON LIMITED

CIN: U74140MP1979G0I001502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 452 0032 L

MNOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CORPORATE AND GENERAL INFORMATION

MPCON Limited ("the Company”), is a professionally managed Technical Consultancy Organization Promoted by Apex
Financial Institutions, PSU Barks and various State Govt. Corporations. Established in 1979, it Is the premier
consulting organization in Central india, and has consistently endeavoured to provide quality consulting services and
created a niche market for itself. The key element of MPCON's progress has been to constantly diversify its portfolio
and add new services with the requisite competence,

The core expertise of the company lies In executing project consultancy assignments and training & capacity building
in the field of livelihoods promotion. MPCON promotes entrepreneurship in the state of M.P. & Chhattisgarh and
provides need based consultancy services including Consultaney on IT, Environment & Energy Projects, Rehabilitation
Studies for Sick Units, Consultancy on Agro-based & Food processing industries.

L SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

11 BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 have been prepared by the Company
fn accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS") prescribed under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and as notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India
under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2016, as amended from time to time, in this regard.

Further, the financial statements comply in all material aspects with the Indian Accounting
Standards (IndAS) including the rules notified under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 (the Act).

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to the periods presented in
these financial statements.

1.2 Tl ND ENTA’ CURR

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company’s functional
and presentation currency. All amounts have been dencminated in INR and rounded off to the
nearest two decimals, except where otherwise indicated.
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MPCON LIMITED

CIN: U74140MP1979G0I001502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 (IN)

BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis and under the historical cost
convention, except for the following material items:

= Financial assets at FvTOCH that is measured at fair value

* Financial instruments at FVTPL that is measured at fair value

= Net defined benefit (asset) / lability - fair value of plan assets less present value of defined benefit
obligation

USE OF JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of financizl statements requires estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amogunt of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Although, such
estimates and assumptions are made on a reasonable and prudent basis taking into account all
available information, actual results could differ from these estimates. The estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period In which the estimate is revised if the revisian effects only that pericd or in the period of
the revision and future periods if the revision affects bath current and future years,

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTY

Recognition and measurement

Property, Plant and Equipment is initially measured at cost of acquisition/construction including any
costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

Property, plant and equipment held for use or for administrative purposes, are stated in the balance
sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. The cost includes
nan-refundable taxes, duties, freight and other incidental expenses related to the acquisition and
installation of the respactive assets.

Property, Plant and Equipment acquired as replacement of the existing assets are capitalized and its
corresponding replaced assets removedy retired from active use are derecognized.

If the cost of the replaced part or earlier inspection 15 not available, the estimated cost of similar new
parts/inspection s used as an indication of what the cost of the existing part/ inspection component
was when the item was acquired or inspection was carried aut,

After initial recognition, Property, Plant and Equipment Is carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation / amertisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any,

T s
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MPCON LIMITED

CIN: U74140MP1979G0I001502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 (IN)

In the case of commissioned assets, deposit works/cost — plus contracts where final settlement of
bills with contractars is yet to be affected, capitalization is done on provisional basis subject to
necessary adjustments in the year of final settlement,

Spares parts, standby equipment and servicing equipment which meets the recognition criteria of
Froperty, Plant and Equipment are capitalized.

investment properties include those portions of land and buildings that are held for long-term rental
yields and/or for capital appreciation or for a currently indeterminate use. Investment properties
include properties that are being constructed or developed for future use as investment properties
(if any).

Investment properties are stated at cost of acquisition / construction less accumulated depreciation.
On disposal of an investment property, the difference between the disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount is recognised in profit or loss,

Method of Depreciation used Is Straight Line Method and the useful life of the asset taken is 60
years.

On the date of transition to IndAS, the Company has considered the carrying value of Investment
Properties(if any) as per previous GAAP to be the deemed cost as per Ind AS 101,

Intangible assets are measured on initial recognition at cost. After initial recognition, intangible
assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

Government licenses essential for the company's operations and having a validity of over one year
are initially recognised at cost and carried at cost less sccumulated amortisation calculated on the
basis of remaining validity period. '

An item of Intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of 2n intangible asset
are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.
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152 Depreciation / Amortization

Depreciation is provided using the Straight Line Method over their estimated useful life as prescribed
under Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 or based on Management assessment of useful life, if
lower than what is prescribed under the schedule (Plant and Machinery — Useful Life of 5 years).
Depreciation is calculated on pro — rata basis, including the month of addition and excluding the
month of sale/disposal. Leasehold improvements are amortised over the underlying lease term on a
straight line basis. Residual value in respect of items of Property, Plant & Equipment and Investment
Property are considered as 5% of the cost. Property, Plant and Equipment costing less than Rs,
5000/- individually are charged to the statement of Profit & Loss Account in the year of their
purchase ftself.

The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

Intangible Assets consisting of Computer software with indefinite period utility / user rights and
having a useful life lasting with that of the equipment have been capitalized with the cost of
computer, Software carrying an identifiable utility of at least three years is amortized on a straight
line basis over a period of three years from the date of put into use. Software with limited edition /
period utility i.e. requiring annual revision is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss Accaunt in the
year of purchase. Government licenses (if any) are amortized on a straight line basis over a period of
their validity.

153 De- Recognition

An item of property, plant and eguipment, investment property and intangible assets is de-
recognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of
property, plant and equipment or investment property is determined as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

1.5.4 Transition to Ind AS

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its Property, Plant and
Equipment, Investment Property and Intangible Assets recognised as of the transition datemeasured
as per the previous GAAP and use such carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date as
per Ind AS 101.
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16  BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of gualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended wse or sale.nterest income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from
the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the statement of profit or loss in the period in which they
are incurred.

1.7 PAIRMENT OF NON — FINA L ASS|

At each reporting date, the Company reviews the carrying amount of its non — financial assets (other
than assets held for sale and deferred tax assets) to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment, If any such indication exists, then the aszet's recoverable amount is estimated,

For impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generatas
cash inflows from continuing use that is largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or
CGUs, The 'recoverable amount' of an asset or CGU is the greater of its value in use and its fair value
less costs to sell. "Walue in use® is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted te their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset or CGU.

Impairment losses are recognised in profit and loss. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent

that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined, net of depreciation er amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

1.8 ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

Assets are classified as held for sale if it is highly probable that they will be recovered primarily
through sale rather than through continuing use.

Such assets measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less cost to sell with gains
and losses on re-measurement recognised in profit or loss. Once classified as held for sale, assets are
no langer amaortised, depreciated or impaired.
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1.9 INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

Investments in Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures are carried at cost. The cost comprises
price paid to acquire investment and directly attributable cost. On each reporting date, consequent
upon existence of any external or internal indication to impairment, the impairment loss shall be
recognised as difference between the carrying amount and recoverable amount.

1.10 INVENTORIES

Inventories are valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower. The quantity and valuation
of inventories at the yearend (if any) is taken as physically verified value and certified by the

management.

1.11 CASH AND CASH E ENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise Cash in hand, Balances in Bank Account, Remittance in Transit,
Cheques in hand and Demand Deposits, together with other short-term, highly liquid investments
(original maturity less than 3 months) that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,
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1121

LEASES (IN ACCORDANCE WITH IND AS 116}

The company identifies lease as a contract, or part of a contract, that conveys the right to use an
asset ({the underlying asset) for a period of time in exchange for consideration. The company checks
for conditions needed to be fulfilled if the contract is to be classified as lease as under:

i identified asset.

il Lessee abtains substantially 21l of the economic benefits

. Lessee directs the use

The Company as a Lessee

i The company recognizes assets and (labilities for all leases for a term of more than 12
months, untess the underlying asset is of low value,

il It then recognizes a right of use asset representing its right to use the underlying leased asset
and a lease liability representing its obligations ta make lease payments.

fii. The eompany measures right-of-use assets similarly to other non-financial assets {such as
property, plant and equipment) and lease liabilities similarly to other financial liabilities,

v The company recognizes depreciation of the right-of-use asset and interest on the lease
liakility.

v, Lease liability = Present value of lease rentals + present value of expected payments at the
end of lease, The leaze liability will be amortized using the effective interest rate methad,

vi, Lease term = non-cancellable period + renewahble period if lessee reasonably certain to
exXercise,

wil, Right to use asset = Lease liability + lease payments {advance)-lease incentives to be received

if any initial + initial direct costs + cost of dismantling / restoring etc. The asset will be
depreciated as per Ind AS 16 Property Plant and equipment.

The Company as a Lessor
i. The company classifies each of its leases as either an operating lease or a finance lease.
ii. A lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards,

incidental to ownership of an underlying asset. For finance leases, the company derecognizes
the underlying asset and recognizes a net investment in the lease,

jiil. A lease is classified as an operating lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying asset. For operating leases, the company
continues to recognize the underlying asset.

iv. Any selling profit or loss is recognized at lease commencement.
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1.13 PR 1005 AN EMNCIES RELATED GATION etc.

1.13.1 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. Provisions are determined based on management estimates reguired to settle the
obligation at the Balance Sheet date. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions
are discounted. Unwinding of the discount is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as a
finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the

current best estimate,

1.13.2 Contingencies

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the
eyictence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events nat wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that
arises from past events where it Is either not probable that an cutflow of resources will be required
to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Information on contingent liability is
disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

1.13.3 Arbitration Awards

Arbitration / Court's awards along with related interest receivable/payable are, to the extent not
taken into account at the time of initiation, are recognized after it becomes decree. Permanent
Machinery of Arbitration, Government of India, Is accounted for on finalization of award by the
appellate authority. Interest to/from in these cases are accounted when the payment is probable
which is the point when matter is considered settled by management.

1.13.4 Liguidated Damages

Liquidated Damages / Compensation for delay in respect of clients/ contractors, if any, are accounted
for when payment is probable which is the point when matter is considered settled by management.
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1.14 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS
1.14.1 Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability exists when there is a possible but not probable obligation, or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources, or a present obligation
whose amount cannot be estimated reliably. Contingent liabilities do not warrant provisions, but are
disclosed unless the possibility of outflow of resources is remate.

1.14.2 Contingent Assets

Contingent assets are disclosed in the financial staterents where an inflow of econamic benefits is
probable.

115 E AL AND ER EQUITY

Share capital represents the nominal value of shares that have been issued. Any transaction costs
associated with the issuing of shares are deducted from retained earnings, net of any related income
tax benefits.

Other components of equity include Other Comprehensive Income (OCH) arising from actuarial gain
E or loss on re-measurement of defined benefit liability and return on plan assets.

Retained earnings include all current and prior period retained profits. All transactions with owners
of the parent are recorded separately within equity. Annual dividend distribution to shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the period in which the dividend is approved by the shareholders. Any
fnterim dividend paid is recognised on approval by Board of Directers. Dividend payable and
corresponding tax on dividend distribution is recognised directly in equity.
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1.16 EIHEﬂClﬂL INSTRUMENTS
1.16.1 Initial Recognition and Measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, Transaetion costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.

1.16.2 Classifications and Subsequent Measurement
(i} Financial Assets

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as subsequently measured at either amortised
cost or fair value through other comprehensive income ("FVTOCK) or FVTPL, depending an the
contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets and the Company's business modal for
managing the financial assets.

{ii) Business Model Assessment

The Company makes an objective assessment of the business model in which an asset is held at a
portfolio level, because this best reflects the way the business is managed and information is
provided to management, The infarmation considered includes:

= The stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in practice,
In particular, whether management's strategy focuses on earning contractual interest revenue,
maintaining a particular interest rate profile, matching the duration of the financial assets to the
duration of the liabilities that are funding those assets or realising cash flows through the sale of the
assets;

= The frequency, volume and timing of sales in prior periods, the reasons for such sales and its
expectations about future sales activity. However, information about sales activity is not cansidered
in isolation, but as part of an overall assessment of how the Company's stated objective for
managing the financial assets is achieved and how cash flows are realized;

+ The risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financlal assets held within
that business model) and how those risks are managed.

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period
the Company changes its business model for managing financial assets.
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1.16.4

1.16.5

Assessment whether contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest

For the purpose of this assessment, ‘principal’ is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on
initlal recognition. ‘Interest’ is defined as consideration for the time value of money and for the
credit risk associated with the principal amount outstanding during a particular period of time and
far other basic lending risks and costs, as well as profit margin,

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest, the
Company applies judgement and considers all the contractual terms of the instrument. This includes
assessing whether the financial asset contains any contractual term that could change the timing or
amount of contractual cash flows such that it would not meet this condition. In making the said
assessment, the Company considers prepayment and extension terms, features that modify
conslderation of the time value of money (e.g. periodical reset of the interest rates).

Financial Assets at Amortized Cost

A Financial Asset is measured at amortised cost only if both of the following canditions are met:
= It is held within a business model whose ohjective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual

cash flows.
* The contractual terms of the financial asset represent contractual cash flows that are solsly

payments of principal and interest.

Subsequently, these are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method
less any impairment losses.

Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (‘FVTOCI')

A Financial Asset Is measured at FVTOCI anly if both of the following conditions are met:
= It is held within a business mode| whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash

flows and selling financial assets.
= The contractual terms of the financial asset represent contractual cash flows that are solely

payments of principal and interest,

Subsequently, these are measured at fair value and changes therein, are recognised in other
comprehensive income. Impairment losses on said financial assets are recognised in other
comprehensive income and do not reduce the carrying amount of the financial asset in the balance

sheet.
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1.16.6 Financial assets at Fair Value through Profit and Loss {FVTPL)

Any financial instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorisation as at amortised cost or
a5 FVOC, is classified as at FVTPL,

Subsequently, these are measured at fair value and changes therein, are recognised in profit and loss
account,

1.16.7 Investment in equity instruments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 {i.e. other than equity investments in subsidlaries /
associates / joint ventures) are measured at FYTEL,

Subsequently, these are measured at fair value and changes therein, are recognised in profit and loss
account. However, on initial recognition of an equity instrument that is not held for trading, the
Company may irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in fair value in OCI This election is
made on an investment by investment basis,

1.16.8 Financlal liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial lisbilities or as
equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a
fimancial iability and an equity instrument.

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss or amortised cost, as appropriate and is accordingly accounted for,

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the azsets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company is recognised at the proceeds
recelved, net of directly attributable transaction costs,”

1.16.9 Measurement Basis
[i} Amortised cost

Amertised cost Is the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability i= measured at initial
recognition minus the principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortisatian using the EIR
methad of discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR
and, for financial assets, adjusted for any loss allowance, :
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[ii}  Fair Valuation

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a lability in an
arderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date in the principal or, in its
absence, the most advantageous market to which the Company has access at that date. The fair
value of a liability reflects it non — performance risk.

When one is available, the Company measures the fair value of an instrument using the quoted price
im an active market for that instrument. A market is regarded as active if transactions for the asset or
liability take place with sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing
basis. If there is no quoted price in an active market, then the Company uses valuation technigues
that maximise the use of relevant observable inputs and minimise the use of unobservable inputs.
The valuation technique incorporates all of the factors that market participants would take inte

account in pricing a transaction.”

1.16.10 De-recognition/Modification of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
(A) De-recognition of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

{i} Financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is primarily de-recognised (i.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when;

+ The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

= The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-
through' arrangement; and either (a)} the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset,

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into
a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards
of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards
of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognize the
transferred asset to the extent of the Company's continuing involvernent. The Company also
recognise a liability for the consideration received attributable to the Company's continuing
involvement on the asset transferred. The transferred asset and the assaciated fiability are measured
on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

On de-recognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset {or
the carrying amount allocated to the portion of the asset de-recognised) and the sum of (i) the
consideration received {including any new asset obtained less an
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in OCI s recopn
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(i) Financial liabilities

The Company de-recognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or
cancelled, or expired.

(B) Madifications of financial assets and financial liabilities

(i} Financial assets

If the terms of a financial asset are modified, the Company evaluates whether the cash flows of the
modified asset are substantially different. If the cash flows are substantially different, then the
modification results in de-recognition of the ariginal financial asset and new financial asset is

recognised at fair value.

If the cash flows of the modified asset are not substantially different, then the modification does nat
result in de-recognition of the financial asset. In this case, the Company recalculates the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset and recognises the amount arising from adjusting the gross
carrying amount as a modification gain or loss in profit or loss. Any costs or fees incurred adjust the
carrying amount of the modified financial asset and are amortised over the remaining term of the
modified financial asset by recomputing the EIR rate on the instrument.

If such a modification is carried out because of financial difficulties of the borrower, then the gain or
loss is presented together with impairment losses. In other cases, it is presented as interest income.

(i) Financial liabilities

The Company de-recognizes a financial Hability when its terms are modified and the cash flows of the
modified liability are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability based on the
modified terms is recognised at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability extinguished and the new financial liability with modified terms is recognised in

profit or loss.

If the modification is not accounted as derecognition, then the amortised cost of the lability is
recalculated by discounting the modified cash flows at the original EIR and the resulting gainor loss is
recognised in profit or loss. Any costs or fees incurred adjust the carrying amount of the modified
financial liability and are amortised over the remaining term of the modified financial liability by
recomputing the EIR rate on the instrument."
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1.16.11 Offsetting of Financial Instruments

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance
sheet when the Company has a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneoushy,

1.16.12 Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company recognises impairment allowances for ECL on all the financial azsets that are nat
measured at FVTPLNo impairment loss is recognised on equity investments.

ECL are probability welghted estimate of credit losses. They are measurad as follows:

» Financial Assets that are not credit impaired = as the present value of all cash shortfalls that are
possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

* Financial Assets with significant increase in credit risk but not credit Impaired — as the present
value of all cash shortfalls that result from all possible default events over the expected life of the
financial asset.

= Financial Assets that are credit impaired - as the difference between the gross carrying amount
and the present value of estimated cash flows

* Undrawn Loan Commitments = as the present value of the difference between the contractual
cash flows that are due to the Company if the commitment is drawn down and the cash flows that
the Company expects to receive with respect to trade receivables and other financial assets, the
Company measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the Bross camying
amount of the assets. For financial assets at FVTOC), the loss allowance is recognised in OC

1.16.13 Write-off of Financial Assets

117

Financial assets are written off (either partially or in full) when there is no reasonable expectation of
recovering a financial asset in its entlrety or a portion thereof. This is generally the case when the
company determines that the borrower does not have assets or sources of income that could
generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the write — off, This assessment i
carried out at the individual asset level.

However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject te enfarcement activities under
the group’s recovery procedures, taking into account legal advice where appropriate. Any recoveries
made are recognised in profit or loss.

TRADE RECEIVABLES

As a practical expedient the Company has adopted ‘simplified approach’ using the pr atrix
method for recognition of expected loss on trade receivables, Thas i
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years rolling average default rates observed over the expected life of the trade receivables and is
adjusted for forward-looking estimates. These average default rates are applied on total credit risk
exposure on trade recelvables and outstanding for more than one year at the reporting date to

determine lifetime Expected Credit Losses.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

The expenses and income in foreign exchange transactions are accounted for at the rates prevailing
on the date of transactions / at the forward rate, if booked, for such transaction. Assets and liabilities
held in foreign currencies and accrued income and expenditure in foreign currencies are translated
into Indian Rupees at the rates advised by Foreign Exchange Dealers Association of India (FEDAI)
prevailing towards the close of the accounting period. Gains / losses, if any, on valuation of various
assets and liabilities are taken to Statement of Profit & Loss.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

i. Interest Income from Bank Depaosits is recognized on accrual basis on a time proportion basis.

ii. Income by way of Fees for Project Consultancy Services is recorded on accrual basis as per
services rendered pursuant to the specific service agreements and in accordance with Ind AS 115
— “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”.

ji. Income by way of Fees for Manpower Provisioning is recorded on accrual basis as per manpower
provided pursuant to the specific agreements and In accordance with Ind AS 115 — “Revenue from
Contracts with Customers”.

iv. Income by way of Fees for EDP Training Program is recorded on accrual basis as per number of
students to whom training has been provided pursuant to the specific agreements and in
accordance with Ind AS 115 ~ “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”.

v, Recovery from bad debts written off is recognised as income on the basis of actual realisation
from customers.

DIVIDEN

Dividends are recognised if and only when the same are approved by the shareholders in the general
meeting and consequently paid to the shareholders.
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1.21.1

1.21.2

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Employee benefits are all forms of consideration given by the company in exchange for service
rendered by employees. Employee benefits include: short — term employee benefits, post —
employment benefits and other long — term employee benefits,

Shart Term Employes Benefits

When an employee has rendered service to the company during an accounting period, the company
recognises the undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in
exchange for that service as a liability (acorued expense), after deducting any amount afready paid
and as an expense, Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next twelve
manths, is treated as shart-term employee benefit, The Company measures the expected cost of
such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement
that has accumulated at the reporting date.

Defined Benefit Plans

I. Gratuity

The Company has a defined benefit employee scheme in the form of Gratuity. The trustees of the
scheme have entrusted the administration of the related fund to Life Insurance Corperation of India,
Expense for the year is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation of the Company's year — end
abligation in this regard and the value of year end assets of the scheme. Contributicn iz deposited
with LIC based on intimation received by the Company.

il Provident Fund

The Company pays fixed contribution to Provident Fund. The contributions to the fund for the year
are recognized as expense and are charged to the profit or loss. The obligation of the company Is to
make such fixed contributions and to ensure a minimum rate of return to the members as specified
by the Government of India (GOI) from time to time.

il Medical Facilities and Mediclaim
The Company has a post-retirement medical benefit scheme for employees and their dependants
subject to certain limits for hospitalization and normal medical treatment.

v, Children Education Allowance
The Company also pays Children Education Allowance to employees for a mail of twao (2)
children till the time they are dependent. Ve
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1.21.3

Defined benefit plans are those plans that provide guaranteed benefits to certain categories of
employees, either by way of contractual obligations or through a collective agreement. The company
operates unfunded defined benefit plan. The cost of providing benefits is determined using the
projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each fiscal year end, The
obligation recognized in the consolidated statements of financial position represents the present
value of the defined benefit obligation,

The Company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each
plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their
service In the current costs and the fair value of any plan assets, if any is deducted,

The present value of the obligation under such defined benefit plan is determined based on actuarial
valuation using the Projected Accrued Benefit Method (same as Projected Unit Credit Method),
which recognises each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit
entitlement and measures each unit separately to bulld up the final obligation.

The chligation is measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows. The discount
rates usad for determining the present value of the obligation under defined benefit plan, are based
on the market yields on Government securities as at the balance sheet date. When the calculation
results in a potential asset for the Company, the recognised asset is limited to the present value of
economic benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future
contribution to the plan,

The change in defined benefit plan liabflity is split into changes arising out of service, interest cost
and re-measurements and the change in defined benefit plan asset is split between interest income
and re-measurements. Changes due to service cost (which s the increase of the present value of the
defined benefit obligation resulting from the employee service in the current period) and net interest
cost / income (which is the change during the period in the defined benefit Rability that arises from
the passage of time) is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. Re-measurements of net
defined benefit liability / (asset) which comprise of the below are recognized in other comprehensive
income:

» Actuarial gains and losses;

» The return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit
liability (asset)

Other Long Term Employee Benefits
Benefits under the Company's Leave Encashment and Leave Fare Concession constitute other long
term employee benefits. The Company’s net obligation in respect of leave encashment is the amount

of future benefit that emplovees have present value, and the fair value of anﬁg ted assets is
e
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deducted. The calculation is performed using the projected unit credit method. Any actuarial gains
or losses are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they arise. Provision for Leave
Encashment is being made on actuarial valuation basis.

122 INCO EXPEN

Income Tax expense comprises of current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in
accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961) and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax
effects of temporary differences between tax base and book base). It is recognised in profit or loss
except to the extent that it relates to a business combination, or items recognised directly in equity
orin OCIL

1.22.1 Current Tax

Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid in respect of taxable income {or the year
in accordance with the income Tax Act, 1961, Current tax comprises the tax payable on the taxable
income or loss for the year and any adjustment to the tax payable in respect of previous years. It is
measured Using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, Minimum
Alternative Tax [‘MAT') under the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 is recognised as current tax
in the statement of profit and loss. Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the company:

a) has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts; and

b) intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

1.22.2 Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.
Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and based on management’s judgement, are
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised; such
reductions are reversed when the probability of future taxable profits improves.

Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and recognised to the extent
that it has become probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be
used. Deferred tax fs measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary
differences when they reverse, using tay rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting
date.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner
in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its
assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if the Company:

a) has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities; and

b) the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority. &V
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1.22.4

1.24

1325

Current and Deferred Tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and
deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively,

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT)

The credit available under the Act in respect of MAT paid is recognised as an asset only when and to
the extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the
period for which the MAT credit can be carried forward for set —off against the normal tax liability.
MAT credit recognised as an asset is reviewed at each balance sheet date and written down to the
extent the aforesaid convincing evidence no longer exists.

PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for
prior period presented in which the error occurred or if the error occurred before the earliest period
presented, by restating the opening staterment of financial pesition.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is computed using the net profit for the year attributable to the
shareholders and weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year,

Diluted earnings per share is computed using the net profit for the year attributable to the
shareholders and weighted average number of equity and potential equity shares outstanding during
the year, except where the result would be anti-dilutive.

SEGMENT R G

The Company operates in three reportable business segment namely ‘Project Consultancy’
comprising of varlous projects related consultancy, TEV studies, Feasibility Studies and Valuations
etc. and in 'Manpower Frovisioning' comprising of providing manpower both skilled, semi-skilled and
unskilled to government offices and in 'EDP Training Programme' comprising of providing
Entreprenurial Trainings and Development programmes,

ALLOCATION OF COMMON COSTS
Comimaon aflocable costs are allacated to each segment according to the relative co ion of each

segment to the total comman costs. o3 hSS0
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1.26 CASH FLOW STATEM

Cash flow statement is prepared as per indirect method prescribed in the Ind AS 7 — "Statement of
Cash Flows".




Skill Development Program in Self Employed Tailor Sponsored by

National Safai Karmcharis Finance and Development Corporation
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Solar Light Installation by MPCON under MPLDS/MLALADS Fund
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CORPORATE OFFICE:
Ground Floor, Rajiv Gandhi Bhawan — 2, 35, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal - 462002
Phone : 0755- 4909829, 2666556
E mail: mpcon.bpl@mpconsultancy.org

OFFICES

<> 610-A, Rajani Bhawan Building, 569, M.G. Road, Opposite High Court, Indore -452 001
Phone : 0731- 4007267
E mail: mpcon.ind@mpconsultancy. org

<> Chhattisgarh Industrial & Technical Consultancy Center (CITCON)
First Floor, House no. 3, Sahakari Marg No. 3, Choubey Colony, Raipur - 492001 (C.G.)
Phone- 0771- 2254309
E mail: citcon.raipur@gmail.com




